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MABS &J Partners

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the shareholders of Meghna Insurance Company Limited

Report on the Audit ofthe Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the financial statements of Meghna lnsurance Company Limited (the"
Company"), which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2021, the
Statement of Comprehensive Income, Profit and Loss Appropriation Account, related Revenue
Accounts, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

ln our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position ofthe company as at 31 December 2021, and its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
(lFRSs), the Companies Act, 1.994, the Insurance Act, 2010, the Insurance Rules, 1958, the Securities
and Exchange Rules, 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (lSAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of tie Company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), the institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh ICAB
bye lows. We have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

Without modiE/ing our opinion we draw attention to,

Note # 35 of the financial statements, describes the Expense of Management of BDT. 411,130,630,
has been charged against the different types of insurance during the year. As per SRO no. 280-Ain/2-
18 dated 26th September 2018, the maximum limit of management expense that can be incurred is
BDT.222,564,096; this results in an excess management expense of BDT. 188,566,534. This results
in a non-compliance of the particular SRO.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
the audit of the financial statement for the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of the audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming the auditor's opinion
thereon and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

A member of Corporat Oficr:
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33, BananiC/4, Road 17
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Kcy Audit Mattcrs Our response to the Key Audit Matters
Premium Income
Premium income is the most
financially significant item in the
statement of profit and loss
account & prollt and loss
appropriation account. The
company has reported gross
premium income of Taka
752,739,504 for the year ended
31 December 2021.

A member of

Nexia

Chartered Accountants

Our procedures included obtaining an understanding of
management's premium income recognition process. We tested
a sample of transactions to verify whether the revenue was
accounted for in accordance with the revenue recognition poliry
as disclosed in Note-3.12of the financial statements. In addition,
we assessed whether the disclosed revenue recognition policy
was in accordance with relevant lnsurance Act & Rules.

For the revenue recognized throughout the year, we tested
selected key controls, including results reviews by management,
for their operating effectiveness and performed procedures to
gain sufficient audit evidence on the accuracy of the accounting
for customer contracts and related financial statement captions.

Our audit approach was a combination of test of internal
controls and substantive procedures which included the
following:

Evaluated the design of internal controls relating to
recording of efforts incurred and estimation of efforts
required to complete the performance obligations.

We conducted analytical procedures & recalculation of
premium income.

On a sample basis, we reviewed policy to ensure the
appropriate policy stamp was affixed to the contract and
amount for deposit premium along with amount for policy
stamp & VAT has been reflected in the premium register.

We ensured that premium income was being deposited in
the designated bank account on a sample basis.

We carried out on a sample basis ifappropriate re-insurance
has been done on treaty basis and moreover, appropriate re-
insurance premium was deducted from the gross premium.

We tested on a sample basis that appropriate VAT was
collected &deposited through Treasury Challan to Bank.

We conducted substantive testing of premium income
recorded over the year using sampling techniques by
examining the relevant supporting documents including
policy, premium register, bank reconciliation report, bank
statement and also, we confirmed selected customers'
outstanding premium at the financial position date, selected
on a sample basis by considering the amount outstanding
with those customers.

We specifically put emphasis on those transactions
occurring close before or after the financial position date to
obtain sufficient evidence over the accuracy of cut-off to
ensure unearned premium income has not been included in
the premium income.

Finally assessed the appropriateness and presentation of
disclosures against relevant accounting standards, Insurance
Act, 1938 (as amended in 2010) Insurance Rules, 1958 and
other applicable rules and regulations and regulatory
gu idelines

JP
x.

2
Ohaka

lnternational

Gross general insurance
premium comprises the total
premium received during the
accounting period for the entire
period of cover for which
insurance policy has been issued
by contracts with Meghna
lnsurance Company Limited. As
the premium income
recognition, due to the
significance of the balance to the
financial statements as a whole,
we regard this as a key audit
matter.

MABS &J Partners

o



The company makes a number
of investments in the listed
securities in the stock exchange.
Income generated from the
investment frealized gain and
dividend received) is credited to
the profit or loss account,
Unrealized capital gain or loss is
transferred to the fair value
reserve as per policy of the
company and maintains
adequate deferred tax on such
reserve,

This item has significant impact
on net asset value of the
company and equity balance
might be prone to misreporting
as large unreported fall in the
value of any holding may wipe
out the portfolio and hamper the
distribution capability of the
company.

MABS &J Partners
Chartered Accountants

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of controls
around monitoring, valuation and updating of prices of
position held by the company from trusted sources.
Additionally, we performed the following;
. Obtained year-end share holding positions from the

company and through directional testing assessed the
completeness of the report.

. Ascertained the valuation of the holding as per IFRS 13.

. Reviewed and challenged the assumptions used for the
valuation models for any unquoted securities.

o Recalculated unrealized gain or loss at the year end.
o Carried out cut-off testing to ensure unrealized gain or

loss was recognized in correct period.
. Obtained the CDBL report and share portfolio and cross

checked against each other to confirm unrealized gain or
loss

o Check the subsequent positioning of this unrealized
amount afte r the year-end.

. Finally assessed the appropriateness and presentation of
disclosures against relevant accounting standards,
lnsurance Act, 1938 (as amended in 2010), Insurance
Rules, 1958 and other applicable rules and regulations
and regulatory guidelines.

Nexra

Estimated liability in respect of outstanding claims whether due or intimated and claim
payment
Meghna Insurance Company
Limited has represented the
amount related with the claim
due or intimated from the
insured which involves
management judgment& risk of
over& understatement of the
value.

As a result, financial statements
may show distorted amount
which may also concern going
concern issue for the company.

At year end 31 December 2021
the Group reported total balance
under the head of estimated
liability in respect of
outstanding claims whether due
or intimated and claim payment
of Taka 60,200,577 .

We tested design and operating effectiveness of control around
the due and intimated claim recording process. We additionally
carried out the following substantive testing around this item:
. Obtained the claim register and tested for completeness of

claim recorded in the register on a sample basis.

. Obtained a sample of claimed policy copy and cross
checked it with claim.

o Obtained a sample of survey report and cross checked
those against respective ledger balances.

. Obtained and discussed with management about their basis
of estimation and challenged their assumption where
appropriate.

o Tested a sample of claims payments with intimation letter,
survey report, bank statement, claim payment, register and
general ledger.

. Finally assessed the appropriateness and presentation of
disclosures against relevant accounting standards,
Insurance Act, 1938 (as amended in 2010), Insurance
Rules, 1958 and other applicable rules and regulations and
regulatory guidelines.

Fair value reserve on Investment of marketable securities
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MABS &J Partners
Chartered Accountants

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the
information in the Annual Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's
report thereon.

Our opinion on tle financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the otler
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

Il based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRSs, the Companies Act, 1994, the Insurance Act, 2010, the Insurance Rules, 1958,
the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and other applicable Iaws and regulations and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate t}le
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit ofthe Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

A member of
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MABS &J Partners
Chartered Accountants

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the propose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness ofthe Company's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company's to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Nexia

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identiff during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with the mall
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

ln accordance with the Companies Act, 1994, the lnsurance Act, 2010, the Insurance Rules, 1958, the
Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and other relevant notifications issued by Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission, we also report that:

aJ We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

bl In our opinion, proper books of accounts, records and other statutory books as required by
law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared from our examination of those
books;

c) The Company management has followed relevant provisions of laws and rules in managing
the affairs of the Company and proper books of accounts, records and other statutory books
have been properly maintained and (where applicable) proper returns adequate for the
purposes of our audit have been received from branches not visited by us;

A member of
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MABS &J Partners
Chartered Accountants

dl As per section 53(2) of the lnsurance Act, 2010 in our opinion to the best of our knowledge
and belief an according to the information and explanations given to us, all expenses of
management wherever incurred and whether directly or indirectly, in respect of insurance
business of the Company transacted in Bangladesh during the year under report have been
duly debited to the related Revenue Accounts and the Statement of Comprehensive Income
ofthe company;

e) We report that to the best of our information and as show by its books, the company during
the year under report has not paid any person any commission in any form, outside
Bangladesh in respect ofany its business re-insured abroad;

f) The Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Comprehensive Income, Profit and Loss
Appropriation Account, related Revenue Accounts, Statement of Changes in Equity and
Statement of Cash Flows of the Company together with the annexed notes dealt with by the
report are in agreement with the books of account and returns; and

g) The expenditure was incurred for the purpose ofthe Company's business.

Dated, l?lt? Ytt
Place: Dhaka Bangladesh

Signed for & on behalf of
MABS & J Partners

Chartered Accountants

'tUzota
Signed by: fagadish Chandra Biswas FCA

Partner
Enrollment No: 199

DVC No: 1a oglLo I 99 As I 5 34 25

Nexia
A member of
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Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Statement of Financial position

As at December 31, 2021

Particulars

Shareholder's equity arld liabilities
Share capital
Autlrorized share capital

Issued, subscribed and paid-up,capital

Reserve, surplus or contingency account
Reserve for exceptional losses

Reserve for unrealized gain/(Loss]
Profit or Loss Appropriation Account

Total shareholders' equity

Balances offund and accounts
Fire insurance business
Marine jnsurance business (Cargo)
Marine insurance business (Hull)
Motor insurance business
Miscellaneous instrrance business

Liabilities and provisions
Estimated Iiability in respect ofoutstanding claims whetherdue orintimated
Amountdue to otlerpersons orbodies carrying on insurance business
Long term loan
Short term loan

Lease Liability
Premium deposit
Sundrycreditors
Provision for income tax
Provision for deferred tax
Total liabilitiet fund and provisions

Total shareholders' equity and liabilities

Assets aDd properties
Non-current assets
Property, plant & equipments
Intangible Assets
InvesEnents in Eeasury bond

Right-of-use asset
Currentassets
Stock ofprinting, stadonery & stamps
Amountdue from otherpersons orbodies carrying on insurance business
Advance, deposit & prepalanents
Interest and dlvldend receivable
Short term invesinent
Cash and cash equivalents
Total assets and properties
Netassetvalue pershare

Amount in Taka
31.Dec21 31.Dec 20

Notes

4.00_r,000.000,000 1,000,000,000

4.00 240,000,000 79,350,000

5.00

5.01

5.02

6.00

147 54 577 127 246 06

387 54 s77 206,636.A06

215 45 17 133

619 0 55 79 077

83 42

7.00

8.00

9.00
10.00

11.00

12.00

13.00
14.01

14.03

1,22 ,o72

72?,924.454

934,56a,260.16

15.00
16.00

17.00

18.00

19.00

20.00
21.00

22.00
23.00

24.00

29.00

265 0 553 269 7 51

20,294,355 76,621,263
937 7 104

1,222,969,O12

17.44
93 561

z

2

The accompanyi ng nores 1 to 42 and A,B,C form an integral partofthese financial

.,s-F
Company Secrctary D hairman

Dated: | ;l
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh 'I

Signed for & on be
14ABS & | Partners

Chartered Accountants

o@Hzy
Jagadish Chandra Biswas FCA

Partner
Enrollment No:199

7

20,983 868

124,734,653

L423,046
10 65 70

114,734,663

1,895,673

197 2

42,554,261
140,875,A7 4

ts3,846)
30,390,394

24 4?5 16

s2,557,990
44,587,051

590,26A
53,922,242

60,200.577
214,A02,691

77,919,377

131,697,952
733,250,029

61,414,609

573 9

141,604,092
155,432,323

33,532,603
17,441,247
14,384,190

50,4A4,267
41,406,7 47
55,340,774

2,764 33

25 0 000

240,279.690

120,863

25 000 0

244,564,272

15L,079

234, 159

3.458,320
122,973,271

179,449,436

8,697,213
347,467,705

144,33 23

2,719,142
111,275,061

125,057,055

5,964,6A0
254,471,4A4

Dv c No' 2209'l2Dt99 AS I 5 34 35



Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Statement ofProfit or Loss and Other Comprehensive income

For the year ended December 31. 2021

Particulars

Operating profi t/(loss) transferred from:
Fire insurance revenue account
Marine cargo insurance revenue account
Marine hull insurance revenue account
Motor insurance revenue account
Miscellaneous insurance revenueaccount
Non-operating income
Interest /profit
Dividend income
Miscellaneous income
Profit / (Loss) on sale ofshare
Profit / (Loss) on sale ofassets
Total Income

Less: ManagementExpenses
Expenses ofManagement
(not applicable to any particular fund oraccount)

Finance Cost
Net Profit/(Loss) before tax and WPPF

Workers' Profit Participation Fund
Net Profit after WPPF

Amount in Taka
31.Dec 21 31.Dec 20

43,323 277 26 912 972
(40,683,9681

21,234,469
(7 43,704)

25,379,77 4
2 785 942

33,656,259
61,280

24,677,204

785,228
(200,+42)

[185,137)

Notes

27.00

1,024,609

[15,963]
7A,049,462 51349,765

25.00 4A,734,032 30,62A,004

26.00 3,2 60,464 8,251,398
26,054,961 12,510,363

13.01 1,240,712 59
24,874,249 71,914,631

51 4,337,674
2,986,610
1,3 5 008

20,327 394 7,s77,O73

23.02 340,027 2,7A0,625

20,667,425 757 6389

28.00 o.9+ 5

Provision for taxation:
Current tax
Deferred tax

14.02

14.03

Profit after tax transferred to prollt or loss appropriation account

Othercomprehensive income
Changes in fair value ofshares

Total comprehensive income

Earning Per Share (EPS)

The accom ng notes 1 to 42 and A nexure A,B,C form an integral part of na temen

Company Secretary rector Di r

Signed for & on beh

Dated:
PIace: Dhaka, Bangladesh

MABS & | Partn

hairman

Chartered Accountants

Vqt d
Jagadish Chandra Biswas FCA

Partner
Enrollnrent Nor 199

8

97 14

(7,462,582)
70,272,6L0

(682,5481

43,352,946

1 590 984
6,077,835

Dvc No: 22 og,2 DI99AS95 3L35



Particulars

Net profit after tax for t}le year brought down
Balance brought forward from lastyear

TOTAL

Reserve for exceptional losses
Stock Dividend
Cash Dividend
Prior year's adiustment
Balance transferred to statement offinancial position

Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Profit or Loss Appropriation Account

For the year ended December 31, 2021

Notes Amount in Taka
31.Dec 21 31.Dec 20

20,327,398
70,656,470

7,577,013
23,932,808

20.983,868

TOTAL 30,983,868 31 09 a2L

The accompanying notes 1 to 42 and Annexure A,B,C form an integral part ofthese financial statemen

Company Secretary Chairma n

Signed for & on behalf
MABS & J Partners

30,983,868 31.509,821

10,000,000 10,000,000
10,350,000

s03,351
10,656,470

Chartered Accountantsoated:|1Si_? 2022
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh

A

tWruzts
tagadish Chandia Biswas FCA

Partner
Enrollment No: 199

Dvc No: 2ZO9IZ 6t9EASe53635

9

,*8



CLAIMS UNDER POLICIES LESS RE.INSURANCE :

Paid durine the pe.iod:
Add Toralestimatcd liability in respect olouLstanJing clairns arthe
.nd ,,r thc yrar hhrthcr du. or rntimatld.

Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Consolidated Revenue Account

For the year ended December 31, 2021

Marine Cargo Marine Hull Tot.l2o21 Total2020

33 00

35 00

6.00

117,190,058 19,028,608 11,087,17 4 183,505 747,449,345 (26,579,7A5)

s2,062,220 5,250,373 2,447,944 60,200,577 747,604,092
169,252,274

732,729,tt0

24,274,981

s,346,725

t3,97 S,1SA

3,36t,2t7

183,SOS

767,640

207,649,922

141,504,O92

11S,024,905

62,241,204
36,523,164 14,932,8S6 10,613,941 1S,a65 66,085,a30 s2,743,698

9,166,294
1t4,436,247

27,327,354
277,337,570

53,324
1,495,915

2,826,381
42,745,442 34,715,462

33,472,969
411,130,630

49,907,152
296,769,272

-7,462,5a2 to,2t2,6to -6A2,54A 43,352,945 -2,O97,144 43.323,277 26,912,912

42,554,267 t40,475,474 -53,846 30,390,394 7,797,662 2\s,s64,345 776,733,377

195,617 3a6 404,6tt6,263 at2,a4s 129,929,304 34,531,253 769,577,O51 642,5O6,411

Less:outstandrngclnimsatthc !nd olthe Previousycar(ifanyl

Total Claims underPoliciesless Reinsuranc€s:

Agency Commission
ManaCement Expenses

Prolit/(Loss) transferred to Stateme nt of Proflt or Loss and
Other Comprehensive income

Reserve for t,nexplred Rlsk! transferred to Balance ofFuhds
and Accountatthe end ofthe yearln the Statement ofFlnanclal
Positlon

Reserve for Unexpired Risks in th€ Balance ofFunds and Accountat
the beginning ofthe year;
Premium Less Re-insurance
Commission on Re-insurance ceded

Total:

Totnl:

".ffi
1to 42 and AnnexureA,B,C form an in lpa

T@)y.Oa^
Dlrector Chairman

Signed for & on behali
MABS & I Parhers

Chartered Accountants

Da t ed:
Place: Dhaka, llangladesh &w€rg

,agadlsh Chandra Biswas FCA

Partner
Enrollment No: 199

s2,557,990 44,5A7,067 s3,922,242 24,475,A16 176,733,377 156,467,177

75,975,9A5106,385,553 3s2,749,644 -53,845 4,494,755 534,997,631 439,44A,041.
36,673,743 276,423 31,077 5,561,242 54,452,043 @

195,617,346 404,646,263 a12,a45 129,929,304 34,531,2S3 769,577,O51 \e\z.soearI
I\I@

10

DvcYo: zzoqtzol99nS e$ 31 35
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Particulars

Balance of account at the beginning ofthe year
Reserve for unexpired risk

Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Fire Insurance Revenue Account
For the year ended December 31, 2021

Notes

33.00

33.00 36,523,168

Amount in Taka
3l.Dec Zl 31.Dec 20

52,557,990 44,221,872

Premium less re-insurnace
Commission on re-insurance ceded

106,385,653
36,673,7 43

13t.394.974
33,418,625

Total

Claims under policies less re-insurance
Paid during the period:
Add: Total estimated liability in respect ofoutstanding
claims at the end oft]le yearwhetier due or intimated

Less: 0utstanding claims at the endofthePreviousyear(if
any)
Total Claims under Policies less Reinsurarces:

795,677 346 209,O35,471

117,190,0s8 (39,368,113)

52,062,220 13 729 110
769,252,278 93,360,997

132,779,110 46,720,096

Agent commission
Expenses ofmanagement

Profit/(loss) transferred to profit or loss account

Balance of accounts at t}le end ofthe year
Reserve for unexpired risk

Total

35.00

(7,462,s82)

6.00 42,554,26t 52,557,990

195,677,386 2 ,471

r Director t) Chairman

Signed for & on behalfof
MABS & | Partners

Chartered Accountants

cd@^t
Jagadish Chandra Biswas FCA

Partner
Enrollment No: 199

9,166,29A
114,436,241

46,610,901

34,+06,243
116,114,305

(40,683,968)

The accompanying notes 1 to 42 and Annexure A,B,C form an integral part ofthese fina

,str
Company Secretary

Dated: l a CfD an44
pr".", otr6, dJi'rer"J"Y(z

11

Dvc No, ZZ 09,2 Ot99ASes36 55



Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Marine Cargo Insurance Revenue Account

For the year ended December 31,2021

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

37.Dec2l 31.Dec 20

Balance ofaccount at t}le beginning ofthe year
Reserve for unexpired risk

33.00

3 3.00

44,587,061

352,789,644
11,909,518

42,247,370

777,467,653
70,529,400

Total

Claims under policies less re-insurance
Paid during the period:
Add: Total estimated liability in respect of outstanding
claims at the end of tie year whether due or intimated

Less: Outstanding claims at t]le end of the Previous year (if
anY)
Total Claims under Policies less Reinsurances:

Agent commission
Expenses ofmanagement

Profit/0oss) hansferred to profit or loss account

Balance ofaccouDts at t}le end of the year
Reserve for unexpired risk
Totat

Premium less re-insumace
Commission on re-insurance ceded

The accompanying

,htr

_____3!!,68!2!3 764,24+,+23

19,028,608

5,250,373
24,274,987

5,346,t25

3,793,329

5,346,125
9,739,454

4,5r2,691
18,932,856

21,327,354
2t7,337,570

1.0,272,610

4,626,763

19,905,205
73,890,525

21,234,469

3 5.00

notes 1 to 42 and Annexure A,B,C form an integral

6.00 740 75 74 44 547 061
40 1 3

c

Company Secretary
fQat"4o4^

Director

Dated:''
Place: Dhaka,

([r

Chairman

Signed for & on behalfof
MABS & J Partners

Chartered Accountants

{d%/^,
Jagadish Chandra Biswas FCA

Partner
Enrollment No: 199

Dvc rrro: 22 09f2 61994995 3995

Bangladesh

'-)

a

I



Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Marine Hull Insurance Revenue Account

For the year ended December 31,2021

Particulars

Balance of account at the beginning of the year

Reserve for unexpired risk

Notes
Amount in Taka

31.Dec 21 31.Dec 20

590,268 48,669

Premium less re-insurnace
Commission on re-insurance ceded

-53,446

27 6,423
590,268

66,079
3 3.00

Total

Claims under policies less re-insurance

Paid during the period:
Add: Total estimated liability in respect ofoutstanding
claims at the end oft}te yearwhether due or intimated

Less: 0utstanding claims at the end ofthe Previous

year (ifany)
Total Claims urder Policies less Reinsurances:

33.00

Agent commission
Expenses ofmanagement 35.00

Profit/(loss) transferred to profit or loss account

Balance ofaccounts at the end of the year

Reserve for unexpired risk 6.00

Total

The accompanyiog notes 1 to 42 and Annexure A,B,C form an integral part of

Company Secretary

Dated:
Place: Dhaka, Banglailesh

I q-*ea'
Iaeadish Chaidra Biswas FCA

nvc no: Jl 09f 20 1 99n 99 5 2C35

ar2,a4s 705,016

53,324
1,495,915

(682,s48)

,5 3,846

858,452

(7 43,704)

590,268

5,016a12,845 7

fina

Chairman

Signed for & on beh
MABS & J Partners

Chartered Accountants

13

(\^tr

Partner
Enrollment No: 199



Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Motor Insurance Revenue Account
For the year ended December 31, 2021

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

37.Dec21 31.Dec 20

Balance ofaccount at the beginning ofthe year
Reserve for unexpired risk 53,922,242 46,989,426

Premium less re-insurnace
Commission on re-insurance ceded

Total

Claims under policies less re-insurance
Paid during the period:
Add: Total estimated liability in respect of
outstanding claims at the end ofthe year whether
due or intimated.

Less: 0utstanding claims at the end ofthe Previous
year (ifany)
Total Claims under Policies less Reinsurances:

Agent commission
Expenses ofmanagement

Profit/0oss) transferred to profit or loss account

Balance ofaccounts at the end ofthe year
Reserve for unexpired risk

Total

The accompanying

3 3.00

35.00

75,975,9A5
37,077

134,805,605
36,764

t2g 929 304 r8t,a3t,799

17,087,774

2,887,984
13,975,158

3,361,2-J.7

2,A26,581
42,745,442

70,673,94L 10,657,221

7,79+,+25

3,361,,21,7

L7,755,642

498,42r

26,429,364
65,s03,198

43,352,946 25,31_9,774

Dated:
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh

6.00 30,390,394 53,922,242

r29,929,304 7A1,A37,799

notes 1 to 42 and Annexure A,B,C form an integral part ofthese financial ente

Director Di n

Signed for & on beha of
MABS & J Parfiers

r

Chartered Accountants

ekp
lagadish Chanara Biswas FCA

Partner
Enrollment No: 199

l4

Dvc No: 2zo9l2 bpsn985 3C 25

company Secretary

q-tr

3 3.00



Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account

For the year ended December 31, 2021

Particulars

Balance ofaccount at the beginning ofthe year

Reserve for unexpired risk

Premium less re-insurnace
Commission on re-insurance ceded

Total

Claims under policies less re-insurance
Paid during tlre period:
Add: Total estimated Iiability in respect ofoutstanding
claims at tl)e end of t}le year whether due or intimated

Less: outstanding claims at the end ofthe Previous year
(ifany)
Total Claims under Policies less Reinsurancesi

Agent commission
Expenses ofmanagement

Profit/(loss) transferred to profit or loss account

Balance ofaccounts at the end ofthe year

Reserve for unexpired risk

Notes Amount in Taka
3l.Dec27 31.Dec 20

2+,475,8t6 22,95+,434

33.00 4,494,L55
5.567,282

61,189,541
2,545,727

183,505

183,505

767,640

34,531,253

99,412
34,7L5,462

86,689 702

r,20t,773

167,640
1.368.813

10,510,000

Total 34,531,253

The accompanying notes 1 to 42 and Annexure A,B,C form an integral part of fina

3 3.00
15,865 (9,14r,7871

3 5.00
9,766,3+0

40,402,791

-2,097 ,t4B 21,785,942

6.00 7,797,662 24,+75,476

B6 702

Chai

Signed for & on behalf of
MABS & | Partners

Chartered Accountants

{durAt
lagadish Chandra Biswas FCA

Partner
Enrollment No: 199

me

AT
Company Secretary

Dated:l2Sl?)M1
Place: Dhaka, Ban glatleih

15

Dvc No: 220912 ol99Agg53635



Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Statement ofChange in Equity

For theyear ended December 31,2021

114,734,663
10,000,000

Balance as on ranuary 01, 2021
Resewe for exceptional losses for tle year
Prior year adjusEnent
Right Share Issue
Unrealized gain/ (loss) for Investsnent

Adjustment on sale ofshare
Profitfortleyear
Balance as on December3,.,2027

LA95,673

Amount in Taka)

206,636,80679,350,000

160,650,000

10,656,470

[10.000,000]

340,021

\412,654)

160,550,000
340,027

(472,6s4)
20,327 39420,327,394

240,000,000 124,734,663 I,823,046 20,983,868 3A7,541,577

Balance as on lanuary01,2020
Reserve for exceptional losses for t}le year

Prior year adjustment

Stock dividend

Unrealized gain/ 0oss) for Investrnent

Adjustnent on sale ofshare

Profit for the year

59,000,000

10,350,000

79 50 000 11

t04,734,663

10,000,000

Is66,089) 23,932,404

(10,000,000)

(s03,3s1)

[10.3s0,000)

197,107.382

(s03,3s1)

2,7 625

L37

2,140,625

281.137

73

7

673 10

D

3

70

77

5

2

7 13

Chairman

Balancc as on e. 31,2020

Compa'ly Secretary

Dated:
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh

Signed for & on behalfof
MAaS &, Partners

Chartered Accountants

EdruN
lagadish Chandra Biswas FCA

Partner
Enrollment No: 199

Dvc No: 22 O9lzbl99 A Sei jL25

Reserve for
Exception

Losses

Reserve

for unrealized
gain/0oss)

Profit or Loss
Appropriation

TotalShare CapitalParticulars

-rri

'



Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended December 31, 2021

Particulars Notes
Amount in Taka

3l,Dec2l 31.Dec 20
Cash flows from operating activities :

Collections ofpremium and other income

Payments for management expense, re-insurance and claims

lncome tax paid

Net Cash from operating activities
Cash flows from Investing activities !

Acquisition ofproperty, plant & equipment
Disposal ofproperty, plant & equipment
Investment & otiers income

0ther advance paid

Investment in share

Sales oflnvestment
Short term investment
Net Cash used in Investing activities
Cash flows from FinanciDg activities i
Receiptof LongTerm Loan

Repafnent ofLong Term Loan

lssue of fresh share

Receipt ofShort Term Loan

Repayment of ShortTerm Loan

Lease Liability
Interest Expenses

Cash dividend paid

Net cash from financial activities
Net Increase/[Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents during the year
Cash and cash equivalerts at the beginning ofthe year
Cash and cash equivalelts at the end ofthe year

Net Operating Cash Flows per Share (NOCFS)

4,485 419
732,950,445 151,70S ,83 6

(139,s29,4s4) G7,A62,6831

(1s,966,846)

97 029 945 (66,09S,076)

90,450,935 27,7 4A,077

144,337 23 t1.6,

234,784,159 t&s
6.13

notes 1 to 42 and re A,B,C form an integral part of

471,404,2L2
(375,272,9s6)

(9,992,973)
22,799

30,985.006
(31,364,298')

[12,450,0s0)
3,27 0,602

120 000 000

(44,219 ,200)
453,900

25,021,96A
(r0,929 ,07 O)

(878,481)

888,200

[28,200,000)

[33,s32,603)
160,650,000

623,442
(L8,065,r29)

{9,385,7 37)
(3,260,468)

2,2a8,752
(34,330,542)

{9,834,943)
(8,2s1,398J

'd^ffi
746

.12
tatemen

Di Chairman

Signed for & on behalfof
MABS & J Partners

Chartered Accountants

{@xzrg
Jagadish Chandra Biswas FCA

Partner
Enrollment No: 199

Company Secretary

Dated:
Place: Dhaka, Banglailesh

rr Director

77

Dvc No: 2zo9lZ ot99 AS gE ae25

722,329,523
(s6s,910,99sJ

[23,468,083)
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Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

For the period ended 31't December 2021

The company and its activities

Legal form ofthe company

Meghna Insurance Company Limited was incorporated with Registrar of foint Stock
Companies & Firms, Bangladesh as a public company limited by shares bearing
certificate of incorporation number C- 30434(7650)/96 March 18, 1996 under the
Companies Act (Xvlll)7g 9 4.

Registered office of the company

The registered ofhce of the company is located at, Pritom Zaman Tower, 37 /2 Purana
Palton Dhaka-1000.

Principal activities and nature ofthe business.

The principal activities ofthe company are to carry on all kinds ofinsurance, guarantee
and indemnity business other than life insurance business.

Basis of preparation and presentation of financial statements
a) Statement of compliance
The financial statements ofthe Company have been prepared in conformity with the
International Accounting Standard IASsJ, International Financial Reporting Standard
(IFRS), the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, and
other rules and regulations applicable in Bangladesh. The policies, wherever
appropriate, are explained in the succeeding notes.

b) Compliance of International Accounting Standards (IASs) And International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)

In preparing and presenting financial statements, considering relevant for the
significant accounting issues of the company, following IASs & IFRS have been
implemented by the company, which were issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants 0CAB) formulated in the light ofthe IASs & IFRS issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board and the conditions and practices prevailing in Bangladesh,
and valid as on the balance sheet date:

li ed

L.t

t.2

1.3

2

2.1

L:

Dhaka

SI
No, Name of IAS Status

L Presentation of Financial Statements IAS 1 Complied
2 Statements of Cash Flows IAS 7 Complied
3 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting

Estimates and Errors
IAS B Complied

4 Events after the ReportiDg Period IAS 10 Complied
5 Income Tax IAS L2 Complied
6 Property, plant and equipment IAS 16 Complied
7 Insurance Contracts IFRS 4 Complied
8 Financial Instruments: Disclosures IFRS 7 Complied
9 Financial Instruments IFRS Complied

10 Fair Value Measurement IFRS 13

18

Com

ec Acc

a

No of IAS / IFRS

I



77 Leases lh Complied
12 Related party transaction IAS 24 Complied

Financial instruments' presentation IAS 32 Complied
L4 Earnings per share IAS J5 Complied
15 Interim Financial Reporting IAS Complied

Impairment of Assets IAS 36 Complied
Provision, Contingent Liabilities and
Contingent Assets

IAS Complied

1B Intangible Assets IAS 3B Complied

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which
contemplates the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of
business. The accompanying financial statements do not include any adiustments should the
Meghna lnsurance Company Limited be unable to continue as a going concern.

2.4 Accrual Basis:

The Company prepares its financial statements, except for cash flow information, using the
accrual basis of accounting. Since the accrual basis of accounting is used, the Company
recognizes items as assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses (the elements of financial
statementsl when it satisfies the definitions and recognition criteria for those elements in the
Framework

The financial statements ofthe Company have been prepared under historical cost convention
in a going concern concept and on accrual basis in accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles and practice in Bangladesh except property, plant & equipment.
Disclosure offinancial information as required by Insurance Act 2010 have been complied with
while preparing statement of financial position, statement of comprehensive income and
revenue accounts for specific classes of insurance business in the form set forth in the first,
second and third schedule ofthe Insurance Act and also in compliance with the Companies Act
7994. ln addition, International Accounting Standards (IASJ and International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh
(rcAB).

)!19

IFRS

13

34
76
77

2.2 Other regulatory compliance

The company also required to comply with the following laws and regulations in
addition to the above-mentioned compliances:
i) The Income Tax Ordinance, 1984
iD The Income Tax Rules, 1984
iii) The Value Added Tu< Acr.,2O12

iv) The Value Added Tax Rules, 2016
v) Samp Act, 1899

2.3. Going Concern

Financial Statements are normally prepared on the assumption that an enterprise is a going
concern and will continue in operation for the foreseeable future. Hence, it is assumed that the
enterprise has neither the intention nor the need to liquidate or curtail materially the scale of its
operations; if such an intention or need exits, the financial statement may have to be prepared
on a different basis and, ifso, the basis used is disclosed.

2.5 Basis of preparation

Ohaka



2.6 Branch accounting

The company has 64 branch offices with no overseas branch as on 31" December 2021.
Accounts ofthe branches are maintained at the head oflice.

2.7 SEGMENT-WISE PERFORII{ANCE

Segment reporting

A business segment is a distinguishable component ofthe Company that is engaged in providing
services that are subject to risks and returns that are different from those of other business

segments. The Company accounts for segment reporting of operating results using the classes of
business. The performance of segments is evaluated on the basis of underwriting results of each

segment. The Company has four primary business segments for reporting purposes namely fire,

marine, motor and miscellaneous

In line with the general practices, the underwriting business of the company covers fire
insurance, marine insurance, and motor insurance and miscellaneous insurance businesses. Out

of total premium earne4 it is found that maior contribution is made by the fire insurance,

followed by marine insurance and miscellaneous insurance. Over-all and segment-wise
performance ofyour company is shown in tables below:

Gross Premium lncome

Year

2027

Gross premium
Iin Miltion Taka)

Growth (o/o)

752.1.4 27.970/o

2020 679.40 6.600/o

2079 581.04 25.79o/o

2078 461.9L 12.02o/o
-72.54o/o

Business Segment-wise Gross Premium Income (in Million Taka)

Business Se nts 2021 2020 crowth (Yo)

Fire Insurance 270.09 242.35 -13.37o/o

Marine Insurance 400.34 156.01

Motor lnsurance 78.20 -42.80o/o

Miscellaneous Insurance 63.51 84.33 -24.690/o

M iscellaneous
Insurance

Business Segments 2020 Growth
(o/o)Amount

(in
Million
Taka)

Business
Mix of
Net
Premium
(o/ol

Amount
(in
Million
Taka)

Business
Mix of
Net
Premium
(o/ol

1.02.14 19.09o/o 731.77 29.94o/o -22.73 o/o

Marine Insurance 65.89o/o 1 10.8 0 25.29o/o z18.3\o/o

Motor lnsurance 75.98 14.19o/o 734.41 30.68% -43.47 o/o

4.49 O.B4Vo 61..66 14.08o/o -92.7 2o/o

535.38 100.00% 438.04

Dhaka=

jPTotal

20

100.00%

2017 472.34

756.670/o

736.72

Segregation of Net Premium

2021

Fire Insurance
352.7 7

22.22o/o



2.8

2.9 Reporting period

Generally, the accounting period of the company is from January to December of every
Gregorian calendar year. Here, the financial statements of the company have been
prepared for the period ended 31"t December 2021'

2.lO Components of the financial statements

According to the lnternational Accounting Standards (lASs) 1 "Presentation of Financial

Statements", the complete set of financial statements includes the following

components:

i) Statement of Financial Position
ii) Statement of Profit or Loss Account and other Comprehensive lncome.

iii) Profit or loss Appropriation account.

iv) Statement ofCash Flows

v) Statement ofChanges in EquitY

vi) Notes to the financial statements

viiJ Other following statements are included:

1. Consolidated Revenue Account

2. Fire Insurance Revenue Account

3. Marine Cargo Insurance Revenue Account

4. Marine Hull Insurance Revenue Account

5. Motor Insurance Revenue Account

6. Miscellaneous lnsurance Revenue Account

z.LL Use of estimates and iudgment

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IASs/lFRSs require

management to make iudgments, estimates and assumptions that may affect the

application ofaccounting policies and the reported amounts ofassets, liabilities, income

and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates and assumptions.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on going concern basis. Revisions

to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised

and in any future periods affected.

2.12 Functional & presentation currency

These financial statements are prepared in Bangladeshi Taka, which is the company's

functional currency as well as the presentational currency.

2T

Responsibility for preparation and presentation of financial statements

The Management is responsible for the preparation and presentation of financial
statements under section 183 ofthe Companies Act, 1994 and as per the provisions of
the framework for the "Presentation of Financial Statements" of International
Accounting Standard (lAS)-1.



2.13 Materiality and aggregation

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements.
Items of a dissimilar nature of the function are presented separately unless are
immaterial.

3.0 Signifi cant accounting policies & applications

Specific accounting policies were selected and applied by the company's management
for significant transactions and events that have a material effect within the framework
of IAS-1 "Presentation of Financial Statements" in preparation and presentation of
financial statements. Accounting and valuation methods are disclosed for reasons of
clarity. The company classified the expenses using the function of expenses method as
per IAS-1.

3.1 Changes in accounting policies:

Accounting policies must be applied consistently to promote comparability between
financial statements of different accounting periods. However, a change in accounting
policy may benecessary to enhance the relevance and reliability of information
contained in the financial statements. As per IAS 8 changes in accounting policies must
be applied retrospectively andadiust all comparative amounts in the statements for each
prior period presented. Company has retrospective effect in investment in share due to
present in fair value presentation as per IFRS-9.

3.2 Foreig! Currency Transaction:

Transaction in foreign currencies are translated into Bangladeshi Taka at the rate
prevailing on the date oftransaction in accordance with IAS-21 "The Effect ofchanges in
foreign Exchange Rate"

3.3 Statement of Cash Flows

Statement ofcash Flows has been prepared in accordance with IAS 7 "Statement ofCash
Flows" and the cash flow from operating activities have been presented under direct
method as considering the provision of paragraph 19 of IAS 7 which provides that
"Enterprises are encouraged to report cash flow from operating activities using the
direct method".

3.2

3.4. Events after the Reporting Period

There is a material non-adjusting event after the reporting period which is Meghna
Insurance Company Limited (MICL) gol the pennission for raising a fund of Taka
I6,00,00,000 (Sixteen crore) through IPO fronr BSEC by issuing 1,60,00,000 shares @Taka
l0 each and finally MICL collected the IPO procecds on 0l June, 2022. Thereafter MICL
started its trading through DSE and CSE on 8 ltrne. 2022 having its trade code name
..MEGHNAINS".

Dhaka

t

c'c Ac22

Cash and cash equivalents

According to IAS 7 "statement of Cash Flows", cash in hand and demand deposit, and
cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid investment that are ready to convertible to
known amounts to cash and which are to an insignificant risk of changes in value. IAS 1

"Presentation of Financial Statements" provides that Cash and Cash Equivalents are not
restricted in use. Considering the provisions of IAS 1 and IAS 7, cash in hand and bank
balances has been considered as cash and cash equivalents.



3.5 Non-current asset

a) Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured initially at cost and subsequently
at cost less accumulated depreciation in compliance with International Accounting
Standard (lAS) 16 Property, Plant and Equipment. The cost of acquisition of an asset

comprises its purchase price and any direct cost for bringing the asset to its working
condition for its intended use. Expenditures incurred after the assets have been put into
use, such as repairs and maintenance is normally charged offas revenue expenditure in
the period in which it is incurred. Software and all up gradation/enhancement are

generally charged off as revenue expenditure unless they bring similar significant
additional benefits.

When parts ofan item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they
are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and

equipment.

Subsequent expenditure on property, plant and equipment

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in
the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits

embodied within the part will flow to the company and its cost can be measured

reliably. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are

recognised in the statement of comprehensive income as incurred.

Depreciation

Property, plant & equipment are stated at their historical cost less accumulated

depreciation and accumulated impairment loss in accordance with IAS 16 "Property,

Plant and Equipment".

Depreciation is recognised in profit or loss on a reducing balance method over the

estimated useful lives of each component of an item of property, plant and equipment.

For addition to property, plant and equipment, depreciation has been charged on

additions from the date ofthe asset available for use. Land is not depreciated.

The rates at which property, plant and equipment are depreciated for current period are

as follows:

Particulars Depreciation rate

Furniture & fixture 7OYo

Motor Vehicles 20o/o

Office Decoration 20tYo

Com uter & Accessories 3Oo/o

Air-Conditioner 20o/o

Office E ui ment l5o/o

Crockeries
Office S ce

Software 20o/o

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting

Ohaka

ed A!

date and adjusted if aPProPriate

25o/o

2Oo/o



Disposal ofproperty, plant and equipment

Sales price of fixed assets are determined on the basis of fair value of the assets. Gain or
loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is

determined as the difference between sales proceeds and carrying amount ofthe asset

and is recognized in profit or loss account as per provision of IAS 16: property, plant and

equipment.

Impairment of assets

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment whenever events indicate
that the carrying amount of a cash-generating unit (smallest identifiable group of assets

that generates cash flows which are largely independent of the cash flows from other
assets or groups of assets] may not be recoverable. In addition, assets that have

indefinite useful lives are tested annually for impairment. An impairment loss would be

recognized in the statement of comprehensive income to the extent that the carrying
value exceeds the higher ofthe asset's fair value less costs to sell and its value in use.

3.6 Intangible assets

As per IAS-38 Intangible assets [computer software) are recorded at historical cost less

accumulated amortization, these are amortized on reducing balancing method using the

rate at Z0o/o.

3.7 Short term investment:

3.7.1 Investment in FDR:

The investment in fixed deposits with different banks which is not matured within the

period of three months are considered as short-term investment as they are not highly
liquid investment with convertible to known amount to cash.

3,7.2 Investment in share

Investments are initially recognized at cost including acquisition charges with the

investments. After initial recognition investments in marketable ordinary shares have

been valued at market price on an aggregate portfolio basis. lnvestment in non-

marketable shares have been valued at cost. Full provision for diminution in value of
shares as on closing of the period on aggreSate portfolio basis is made in the financial

statements

3.8, Lease

Financial Reporting Principles IFRS 16 Leases effective from annual periods beginning on or
after lanuary 1, 2019 has changed how the company accounts for its lease contracts. IFRS 16

requires all contracts that contain a lease to be recognized on the balance sheet as a right-of-use

asset and lease liability. Only certain short-term and low-value leases are exempted.

lmplementation oflFRS 16 is replacing IAS 17 Leases. Meghna Insurance Co. Ltd has no material

financial leases as well as operating lease. Accordingly, the implementation of IFRS 16 has not

any material impact on the financial result and position

OY\aka

I ]P
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Right-of-use assets (ROU):
Right of (Rou) assets comprise of lease liabilities which is the present value of lease payments

against rented premises Iess incentive plus initial direct payment and dismantling cost etc. Any

contractual obligation for use of any rented / leased premises or assets for a period exceeding

twelve months and/ or exceeding the threshold for low value asset and substantially risks and

benefits related to ownership of those rented premises/assets transfer to the bank are

recognized as Rou assets as per IFRS 16 Leases

3.9 Financial Instruments

As per IAS 32.11 - Financial instrument means a contract that gives rise to a financial asset of
one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.
IFRS -9 sets out requirements for recognizing and measuring financial assets, financial Iiabilities
and some contracts to buy or sell non-financial items. This standard replaces IAS 39 Financial

lnstruments: Recognition and Measurement. The details of new significant accounting policies

and the nature and effect ofthe changes to previous accounting policies are set out below.

a. Classification and measurement of financial assets

a

b. Equity investments at FVOCI

25

As per IFRS 16 Leases, the company has made recognition, measurement and disclosure in the
financial statements-20z1 as Lessee. Meghna Insurance Company Ltd applies a single
recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases, or, and lease

of low value ofassets. The company recognizes lease Iiabilities to make lease payment and right-
of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets. lf tenor of a lease contract does

not exceed twelve months from the date of initiation/application, the company considers the
lease period as short term in line with the recognition threshold of ROU assets as per FA policy
ofthe company. In case of low value

Lease Liabilities:
At the commencement of the lease, the company recognizes lease liabilities measured at the
present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include
fixed and variable lease payment (less any adjustment for initial payment), and amount is

expected to be paid under residual value of guarantees' The lease payments also include the
exercise price of purchase
option reasonably certain to be exercised by the company and payment of penalties for
terminating the lease. ln 2021, the company reassessed all lease payment of existing contracts
for remaining period considering a cut-off date i.e.07lanuary 2027.

Under IFRS 9, on initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at: amortized
cost; Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI), equity investment; or Fair
Value through Profit or Loss (FWPL). The classification of financial assets under IFRS 9 is
generally based on the business model in which a financial asset is managed and its
contractual cash fl ow characteristics.
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These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognized as income
in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the cost of the
investment. Unrealized gains and losses are recognized in OCI and are never reclassified to
profit or loss, as per para 5.7.10 ofIFRS-9. Details have been shown in Note No. 23.02

c, Amortized cost

IFRS 7 para 25 requires the disclosure of the fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities by class in a way that permits it to be compared with its carrying amount for each

class of financial asset and financial liability. An entity should disclose for each class of
financial instrument the methods and, when valuation techniques are used, the assumptions
applied in determining fair values of each class of financial asset or financial liability. If a
change in valuation technique has been made, the entity should disclose that change and the
reasons for making it IFRS 7 paraz7]

Moreover, a financial asset shall be measured at amortized cost if both of the following
conditions are met:

i) the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial
assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and

ii) the contractual terms of the financial asset Sive rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments ofprincipal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

d, Reclassification

The financial assets measured at FVoCI are reclassified as profit or loss statements as per
para 5.7.70 of IFRS 09, at the time ofdisposal ofsuch investments.

3.10 Financial Risk Management:

The company management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversiSht ot
the company's risk management ftamework. Risk management policies, procedures and

systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the company's
activities.

3.11 Premium and claim

The total amount of premium earned on various classes insurance business

underwritten during the period has been duly accounted for in the books of account of
the company and while preparing the financial statements the effect of re-insurance
ceded as well as the effect oftotal estimated liabilities in respect ofoutstanding claims at
the end of the period whether due or intimated have also been reflected in order to
arrive at the net underwriting profit for the period.

3.12 Revenuerecognition

a) Premium recognition

Dhaka
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Premium is recognized as revenue when it is received against any insurance policies
issued after satisrying the following conditions as prescribed by IFRS 4 "lnsurance
Contracts":

The significant risks and rewards of ownership of the policies have been
transferred to the policyholder;

iD The amount ofrevenue was measured reliably;

iiiJ It was probable that the economic benefits relating to the transactions
will flow to the company;

il

lv) Neither continuing managerial involvement nor effective control usually
associated with ownership of the policy was retained by the company;
and

v) Cost relating to the transactions was measured reliably

The sum of premium income as appeared in classified Revenue Account in net of the
refund made, Re-insurance ceded and Re-insurance premium on Public Sector Insurance
Business (PSB). The premium in respect of the company's share of Public Sector
Business IPSB) as well as re-insurance business is accounted for in the period with the
relevant statements ofthe accounts from Shadharan Bima Corporation are received.

Amounts received against issue of Cover Notes which have not been converted into
Policy are recognized as income at the earlier of Cover Notes converted into Policy or
after expiry of two years of Cover Notes in accordance with Shadharan Bima
Corporation's Circular.

b) Re-insurance Commission

Re-insurance commission is recognized as revenue over the period in which the related
services are performed. Necessary adjustment in respect of re-insurance ceded and
accepted in Bangladesh has been made in respect of Revenue Accounts as per
Agreement made between the company and Shadharan Bima Corporation (SBCl.

C) Investment Income

Interest on Short Term Deposit/Fixed Deposit Receipts [FDR) and treasury Bond are
recognized as revenue on accrual basis. Dividend income is recognized on accrual basis
in the period in which the dividend is declared and approved in AGM whereas profit or
loss arising from the sale of securities is accounted for only when shares are sold in the
market and profit is realized and loss is incurred. Interest on Fixed Deposit Interest
income from fixed deposit is recognized on an accrual base in the period in which the
income is accrual.

Benefits, Claims and expenses recognition

a) Gross benefits and claims

General insurance claims include all claims occurring during the period and related
internal and external claims handling costs that are directly related to the processing
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and settlement of claims, a reduction for the value of salvage and other recoveries and
any adiustments to claims outstanding from previous period.

b) Re-insurance Claims

Re-insurance claims are recognized when the related gross insurance claim is
recognized according to the terms ofthe relevant contract.

3.14 Employee benefit schemes

Contributory provident fund

The company has a contributory provident fund for its regular employees. The fund is approved
by the National Board of Revenue [NBR), administered separately by a Board of Trustees and is
contributed equally by the company and the employees.

Workers' Participation Fund Welfare Fund:

Section 234 of chapter 15 of Labor Law 2006 (as amended in 2013) requires every company to
establish a workers' Participation Fund and Welfare Fund. However, BFID, on behalf of the
financial institution sector, clarification from the labor ministry regarding the applicability of
the provisions for the sector. Similarly, Bangladesh Insurance Association has corresponded
with Financial Ministry on this matter requesting for exemption for Insurance Companies. As no
decision has been yet concluded on such communications, we are yet to provide for the said
provision.

Medical assistance:

The Company has been operating a Health PIan Policy for all Permanent employees for the
supporting of medical assistance as per health plan policy terms & condition.

Performance bonus

The company has a poliry namely performance bonus scheme for its employees who meets
certain criteria based on their annual performance bonus is ascertained on net profit with
approval in the Annual General Meeting and the expense is accounted for in the period to which
same relates.

Gratuity Scheme:

The company is going to introduced gratuity scheme as "Employee's Retirement Benefit
Scheme" as soon as possible.

3.15 Provisions

A provision is recognized in the statement of flnancial position when the company has a legal or
constructive obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made ofthe
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amount of the obligation. Provision is ordinarily measured at the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date. Where the company
expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized as a
separate asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. lf the effect of the time
value ofmoney is material, provisions are discounted.

3.16 Taxation

Income tax on earnings for the period comprises current and deferred tax and is based
on the applicable tax law in Bangladesh. [t is recognized in the income statement as tax
expense.

Current tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the period, based on
tax rates (and tax law) which are enacted at the reporting date, including any
adjustment for the tax payable in previous periods. Current tax for current and prior
periods is recognized as a liability (or assetJ to the extent that it is unpaid (or
refundable). Provision for income tax has been made at best estimate keeping in view
the provisions of lncome Tax Ordinance 1984 and amendment made thereto from time
to time.

Deferred tax

The Company has accounted for deferred tax as per IAS - 12 "lncome Taxes".

3.17 Provision, reserve and contingencies

a) Provision for outstanding claims

For non-life insurance contracts, estimates have to be made both for the expected
ultimate cost of claims reported at the reporting date and for the expected ultimate cost
of claims incurred, but not yet reported, at the reporting date.

b) Provision for un-expired risk

Surplus/fDeficit) on Revenue Accounts has been arrived at after making necessary
provision for un-expired risk @ 400lo of net premium income on all business except
Marine Hull insurance for which provision has been made @ 100% on net premium
income concerned.

c) Reserve for exceptional losses

A reserve is maintained as requirement of paragraph 6(2) of 4rd Schedule of the lncome
Tax Ordinance 1984.

3.18 Amount due to other persons or bodies carrying on Insurance business:

As per treaty agreement company's Re-insurance ceded premium for the period from 1st
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October 2020 to 30th September 2027 as well as Fire Excess of loss treaty, Fire
Catastrophe X/L Facultative premium confirmed by Sadharan Bima Corporation [SBC) has

been incorporated in the accounts for the period ended 30 September 2021.During this year
the company has included 4 (four) Quarters ofsurplus treaty accounts in the following manner:

Period Particulars of Quarter No

1.t October 2020 to 31* December 2020 3.d Quarter of 2020 1[One)
1st January 2021 to 31.t March 2021 4s Quarter of 2020 1[One)
1*April 2021to 306 June 202 1 1$ Quarter of 20 21 1 [OneJ
l.tJuly 2021 to 30th Se ber 202"\ zna Quarter of 2021 1 [One)

Allocation of total management expense

As per section 63 of Insurance Act 2010 all relevant management expenses have been
allocated amongst the different Revenue Accounts in respect of Fire, Marine, Motor and
Miscellaneous insurance business on pro-rata basis at their respective gross premium
income.

3.20 Earnings Per Share

Earnings per Share [EPS) has been calculated in accordance with International
Accounting Standard - 33 "Earnings Per Share" and shown on the face of profit and loss

appropriation account and computation thereofis shown in note no. 26.

Basic Earnings Per Share:
This has been calculated by dividing the basic earning by the weighted average number
of ordinary shares outstanding for the period.

Basic Earnings:

This represents earnings for the period ended on December 37,2027 attributable to the
ordinary shareholders.
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Diluted Earnings Per Share:

Diluted EPS is calculated if there is any commitment for issuance of equity shares in
foreseeable future i.e, potential shares, without inflow of resources to the company
against such issue. There was no such commitment during the period and accordingly
no dilution is required in the year 2021.

3.21 Related party disclosure

As per lnternational Accounting Standards (lAS) 24 "Related Party Disclosures", parties
are considered to be related if one of the party has the ability to control the other party
or exercise significant influence over the other party in making financial and operating
decisions. The company carried out transactions in the ordinary course of business on
an arm's length basis at commercial rates with its related parties.



3.22 Contingent liability and contingent assets

The company does not recognize contingent liability and contingent assets but discloses
the existence of contingent liability in the financial statements. A contingent liability is
probable obligation that arises ftom past events whose existence will be confirmed by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of uncertain future events not within the control of
the company or present obligation that is not recognized because outflow of resources is
not likely or obligation cannot be measured reliably.

3.23 Consistency of presentation

In accordance with the IFRS framework for the presentation of financial statements
together with IAS 1 and IAS 8, the company applies the accounting disclosure principles
consistently from one period to the next. Where selecting and appllng new accounting
policies, changes in accounting policies applied, correction of errors, and amounts
involved are accounted for and disclosed retrospectively in accordance with the
requirement of IAS - 8.

3.24

3.25

Comparative Information

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the period ended December
37, 2020 for all numerical data in the financial statements and also the narrative and
descriptive information when it is relevant for better understanding of the current
period's fi nancial statements.

General

Figures appearing in these Financial Statements have been rounded off to the nearest
taka.
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4.00

4.01

Particulars
31.Dec 21 31.Dec 20

Share Capital

Authorized capital

100,000,000 ordinary shares ofTk 10 each

lssued, subscribed & paid up capital

2400,000 ordinary shares ofTk 10 each tully paid up

1 00 000 00 1,000,000

240 000 000

0

4.O2

4.03

4.O4

79,350 000

Total 24 7 93

Distribution schedule of shares

A distribution schedule ofeach class of equity setting out tlle number ofholders and percentage of holding in the different
categories as on 31.12.2021 is given as follows:

Range ofshare holding
No. of
shares

No. of
shareholders

Shareholdings
o/o

50001-550000

550001 1050000

1050001,1550000

1550001 20s0000

205000r-2550000
2550001 3050000

1,745375

3,643,223

7 374,225

2,427,20A

I,A25,969

7.440h

15.18%

30.490k

0.00%

10.11%

36.17Vr

Name ofShareholdersSL Position Shareholding Shareholding

1 Mr. raved KaiserAlly Director 1,217,732 317,400
2 Mr. Aiman Bank Choudhury Director 1,034,562 269,?90
3 Ms Ainab Choudhury Shareholder 1,034,562 269,790
4 Mr. Anisuzzd man Chowdhury Shareholder 1,217,132 317,400
5 Barrister Sadat Khan Shareholder 165,312 165,312
6 Shareholder 165,313 165,313
7 Ms. Farida Akht€r Shareholder L267,A4s 330,625
I Ms. lotsna Ara Begum 661,250 661,25O
I Mr. Zo),nal Abedin Chowdhury Shareholder 330,625 330,625
10 Mr! Manna Ahmed Shareholder 330.625 330,62s
11 Mr. l\,1.4- Hannan Shareholder 462,875 462,A15
72 Mr. Mohammad Didarul Husain 912,449 238,0s0
13 Mr. Mohammad Enayetullah Shareholder L267,445 330,625
74 Mr. AzizulHaque Shareholder 66,125 66,125
15 tate Abdul wahid Shareholder 66,125 66,125
16 IFAD Venture Limited Corporate Shareholder 2,427,208 632,960
17 SW Holdings Ltd Corporate Shareholder 1,217,132 317,400
18 M/S. RunnerTradine Corporate Shareholder 3,014,165 746,025
79 M/S- NAMSS motors Limited Corporate Shareholder 1,131,139 294,975
20 M/S. Matsy Enterprises Ltd. Corporate Shareholder 198,375 66,r25
21 ZAM0RED Investment LLC Cor?orate Shareholder 2,890,688 7s3,425
22 BARWAZ Investment LLC Corporate Shareholder 2,921,116 761,760

z 00,000 22 100.00o/o

t
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Amount in Taka

I
4

6

0

1

3

Mr. Zeeshan Khan

Shareholder

Shareholder
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Particulars Amount in Taka

3l.Dec 21 31.Dec 20
5.00 Reserve or contingency account

Reserve for exceptional losses

Profit or loss appropriation account

1.45,7tA,S3r 12
5.01 Reserve for Exceptional losses

Opening balance
Addition during the year

72 73 663 114,734,663

As per Income Tax Ordinance-1984 paragraph 6(2) of Schedule-lv, maximum 10(% ofnet premium could be tratsfer to
statutory reserve .

[Note No. : 5.01]

[Note No.:5.02]
124,734,663
20,983,868

714,734,663
10,656,47 0

114,734,663
10,000,000

104,734,663

10,000,000

Classwise Reserve for Exceptional losses
Fire Insurance Business

Marine Cargo Insurance Business

Marine Hull Insurance Business

Motor Insurance Business

Miscellaneous Insurance Business

5.02 Profit or loss appropriation account

Balance brou8ht forward from Iastyear
Add: Net profit during t}Ieyear

Less: Reserve for exceptional losses

StockDividend
Cash Dividend
Prior year adjustlnent

Surplus carded forward

6.00 Balances offund & accounts [Un-Expired Risk Reserve)

Fire insurarlce business
Marine insurance business (Cargo)

Marine insurance business (Hull)
Motor insurance business
Miscellaneous insurance business

5 38,

1,907,444

6,578,310

70,799

1,479,704

83,943

2,990,000

2,536,538

13,432

3,067,672

1,392,478

10 0 000 10,000,000

70,656,470

20,327,394

23,932,A0A

7,577,013
30,983,868

10,000,000

31,509,821

10,000,000

10,350,000

503,351

______?9233,868 _____1!85!,41 0

42,554,261

t40,475,47 4

(53,846)

30,390,394

1,797,662

s2,s57,990
44,547,061

590,268
53,922,242

24,47 5,816

____]tsE!!3!s t7 6,133,377

These balances of fund have been arrived at after making necessary provision for un-expired risk based on following
percentages on premium income including public sector business and excluding re-insurance ceded at the following rates.

Balance ofFundParticulars o/o

31.Dec 21 31.Dec 20
Fire insurance business
Marine insurance business ICargo)
Marine iosurance business (Hull)
Motor insurance business
Miscellaneous insurance business

106,385,653

352,7A9684
-53,846

7 5,975,985
4,494,155

40o/o

400/o

tilo/o
4oo/o

40o/o

52,557,990
44,547.067

590,264
53,922,242

24,47 5,416

42,554,261
740,87 5,A7 4

(s3,846)
30,390,394

1 797 662
275,s64,345 776,133,377
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Partiaulars Amount in Taka

31.Dec 21 31.Dec 20

Lessr Loan repaid during the year
Closing balance

Short tcrm loan :

OpeninS balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Loan repaid during the year
ClosinS balance

Details ofshort term loan is as under
Short term loan with SIBL

Short term loan with BASIC

t55,432,323
112,7 61,003

181,075,394
128,855,221

52,062,220
s,250,37 3

2,447,9a4

132,729,110
s,346,125

3,367,217
167,640

8.O0

9.00

10.o0

60 ,200,s77 141,604,092

Amount due to other persons or bodies carrying
on insurance business
Amount due to Sadharan Bima Corporation [SBC)
Opening Balance
Add: Addition for the year

309,930,615
Less: Adiustment for tie year 154.498,292

_____?1! 80:6q]______::: LQ:2:_
This represents the amount payable to Sadharan Bima Corporation on account ofre-insurance premium as December
31,202L
Long term loan

Opening balarce
Add: Loan taken during tle year

33,532,603 49,499,449

33,532,603

33,532,603
49,499,449

15 966.446
33,532,603

This representloan from IDLC Finance Ltd which is repayable within 7 years.The loan is seored agairst registered
mongage of Flat value tk.18.06,07,468.00

Detail of the long terms loan is as under:
Account No

7026L0204764t001
1026t02047641002
L02610204764t003
1026102041641004

Amount Anrount
3,241,710
2,960,721

23,965,469

3,362,303
33,532,603

17,441.,247

623,A82
49,483,137
2,248,752

s1,771,889
34,330,642

1? 1 7

Account No

stBL/ coRltNv /2020 /1392
0250-01-0000575

1r,455,5?'1

5,985,670
17,441,247

The loan is secured against lien of fi,(ed deposit value tk 1,08,78,111.00 (Basic Bank) & Tk. 221.00,000.00 [SIBL)

Dhaka

7.OO Estimated liability in respect of outstaDding claims
claims whether due or intimated
The break-up ofthe amount is noted below:

Fire
Marine (Cargo]
Marine [Hull]
Motor
Miscellaneous

26A,193,326

s3,390,629

14,065,129

18,065,129



Particulars Amount in Taka

3l.Dec2l 31.Dec 20
11.00

24,43A322

12.00

13.00

13.01

13.o2

Less : AdiustmeDt for the period
closing balance

Short Term Lease Liability
Long Term Lease Liability

Premium deposit
Marine cargo

This represents amou

adiusted upon initiation ofriskand issuance ofpolicyill due course
Sundry Creditors

The balance is made-up as follows:

Salary payable

Audit fees payable

ofhce rent payable

Others bill payable

Utility BillPayable:
Stamp payable

Excess deposit
Provision for company con. to PF.

Provision for employee con. to PF.

Tax Payable :

VAT Payable:

Security Deposit

EMKLEY Enterprise Ltd
Per[ormance Bonus payable

Loan fiom Director
TNS Electronics
BRB Seorrities Ltd
contribution to wPPF

contrib tion to WPPF

This is made up as follows:
0pening Balance

Add: Contribution this year

24,43A322
10,054 't 32

t7,919,377 14.384.190

74344,190
23,133,252
37,517,442
19,598,065

7,257,902
70,667 ,47 5

7,at1,654
6,566,536

t7 919 377 _____113!!89_

131 697 952 50,484 67

____131_.6e11s2 _____l 0.!!!_?6.?

nt received against cover notes for which risks have not been initiated and such amount will be

13.01

45,540,702
475,750
71,700
64,000
93,818

70,553,538

39,053

86,361
293,477

2,441,704
851,.i55
213,999

5,000,000
39,183
58,000

840,205
s47,680

s,306,967

1,240,712

_______!,547,680

26,054,961

25,208,847

214,950
603,299

7 4,437
26,306,286

100,685

103,O72

275,52A
3,55?,366

70,647,711
213,999

4,794,200
4,000,000

5 06,967
133 2SO 29 81,406,7 4?

4,711,236
595 732

Profit before WPPF

Contribution to WPPF

Allocation ofWPPF
A.Workers' Participation Fund (80%)
B.Workers' Walfare Fund (10olol

C.BanSladesh Labour Welfare Foundation (10yo)

The amount is computed @ 5olo ofnet profit before Income Tax fbut after charging such contribution] as per provision of
Bangladesh labour Law,2006 (as amended in July 2013) has been provided in the year.

s,234,144
654,7 68

654,7 6A

4,245,57 4
530,697
s30,697

5 06 967

1 510,363
1 40 772 595 732

6,547,640 5,306,967

lNote,14.01l
[Note-14.03]

61,414,609
57 3,449

s5,340,77 4
2,764 833

s7,50s,607

JPa

OhaRa

14.00 Provision for income tax
Current tax
Deffer tax
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Lease Liability
opening balance
Add: Addition for the period



Particulars Amount in Taka

37.Dec21 31.Dec 20
14.O7 Provisiol for current iDcome tax

Opening Balance
Add:Addition during the year

s2,354,164
lNote - 14.021

61,414,609 55,340,77 4
Less: Adiustment during the year

6 1B 09 55,340,77 4
14.02 Provision for curient income tax durilgthe year

55,340,774
6,077,835 2 986 610

Classes ofincome
Business income
Dividend income
Share income

Tax Rate

37.50o/o

20.00o/o

10.0090

75,90t,649
6t,2BO

1,024,609

5,963,118
12,256

\02,461

2020

16,947,53A 6,077.435 2,986,610

14.03 Provision for defeired income tax

Opening Balance

Addi Addition during the year

Less: Ad,ustment during the year

74.04 Deferred Tax Liability
a Deferred Tax liab is arrived at as follows

b Deferred Tax

Closing Deferred Tax Liabilities
o nln Deferred Ta( Liabilities
Deferred Tax

15.00 Property, plant and equipment

A, Cost

Opening balance
Add: Addition durin8 the period

Less: Disposal during the period

B. Accumulated depreciation

Opening balance
Add: Charged durin8 the period

Less: Adjustment for disposal during the period

3t7,830,731
9,992,913

27 6,344,731
44,219,200

14.04
2,164,433 813,825

351 Bt1 ,590,984)
573,449

s73,449 2,164,433

573,449
2 164 833

90 944

2,164,833
813 425

I 35' 008

327.823,644
194,300

320,563,331
2,7 32,600

327,629,344 377,A30,731

73,266,458
74,239,334

68,034,201
? 325,421

47,505,792
156,138

7 5,360,022
2,093,563

87 349,654 71,266,459

Particulars Amount (Taka)
31.12.21

Amount (faka)
31.12.20

Book Value ofDe ciable Fixed Assets 240,400,552 241,425,746
Less: Tax base Value 238,960.963 238,194,329
Taxable 7,439.549 3,231,457

licalbe Tax Rate 37.50o/o
Deferred Tax Liabilities 539,446
Unrealized 0ss in investment in share 340,027 2,140.625
Less: Tax base Value
Deferred Tax Liabilities 340,O27 2,140,625

be Tax Rate 10o/o 5,4tZ,Oaz
Deferred Tax Liabilities 34,003 40.000/0
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities 573,449 2,164,433

Amount (Takal Amount [Taka)Particulars
31.De.21 31.Dec 20

Dhaka
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240,279,690 244,564,272

2,986,610
2021

2,164,833



Amount in TakaParticulars
31,Dec 21 31.Dec20

16.00

17.00

18.00

B.

c.

r9.00

20.00

htangible Assets
A" Cost

Opening balance
Add: Addition during t}le period

910,000

910,000 910,000
Less: Sales during the period

910,000 910,000
B. Amortization

Opening balance
Add: Charged during the period

789,137
Less: Adiustment during the period

749,137 7 58,921
C. Written down value (A-B) _________tz!f!3 __Mpze

As per IA5-38 lntal8ible assets are recorded at historical cost less accumulated amortization,ther are amortized on
reducing balancing metlod using the rate at 20

lnv€stnent in Tt€asury Bond

75A,921

30,216
721,tsl
37,770

?54,921

Bangladesh Government Treasury Bond ( 1S years)
Bangladesh Government Treasury Bond [ 1O years)

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the period

Less: Adjustment duingthe period

Accumulated depreciation
Opening balaoce

Add: Charged duringthe pedod

Less: Adjustment during the period

Wriften down value (A-B)

A schedule of right-of-use assets is given in Annexure - A.

The Right-of-use asset has been measured floowing t_he paragarph 24 oflFRS-16 (Leases)

Stock ofprintin& stationery & stamps

Stationery
Insurance stamp

Amount due from otber persons or bodies
carrying on insurance business
Receivable from Sadharan Bima Corporation [SBC)
Opening Balance
Add: addition for the year

Less: adiustment for the year

9,000,000 9,000,000
16,000 ,000 _ 16,000,000

_-___849p,099- __!Epqo,qge-
This amount represents invesment in 15 years & 1o Years Treasury Bond at the simple interest rate of 12.10r% and
7.79% pr.which is collsidered as statutory deposit under section 23 and 24 ofthe lnsurance Ac! 2010 Cthe First schedule
item 2(B).

Right-of-use asset

24,051,946

19,296,153 24,057,946

47,348,099

76,827,178
2a,051,946

30,s20,921 2a,os1,946

11,430,683

12,276,029 11,430,683

23,706,712

13,480,146

11,430,683

70,226,566 11,430,683

20,294,35s 16,627,263

595,896
2,862,424

457,295

?61,447
3,458.320 2.719.142

177,275,061 99,494,593
11,780,46811,6 210

Th,s amount represents the receivable from commission, (laim and oth"r.u."irab-iEffiffi
at December 31, 2021 

-om commission, (raim ,nd oah". .u."ir"bl" #.ro"r, *

Dhaka

)l

L

910,000

122,973,277 711,275,061.



Particulars Amount in Taka
31.Dec 21 31.Dec 20

2l.OO Advance, deposit & prepayments

Advance income tax
Security depsits

Advance against salary
Others Advance

Advanced to head ofbranch
Advanced to branch
Agent balance

Security deposits with T& T
Green Delta Financial Services
Elegant Stock & Securities Ltd.
Moltitude architect
Prime Finance Capital Mgt Ltd
Advance-codesign Ltd
Dot Printing & Packaging

MANAS

EMXEY Enterprise Ltd
Brand Soup Ltd
Kazi & Khan Associates
CLAN

Hossain Farhad & Co.

RIA Enterprise
Advance-Confi dence soft ware

Advance Tax:
The balance is made up as follows:
Opening Balance
Add: Addition during tie year

Less: Adjustment during the year
Closing Balance

Advance ta.x :

Income tax
Tax on FDR Interest
Tax on STD interest
Tax on intereston treasury bond
Tax on car registration
Tax on Trade License

Tax on dividend

22.oo lnterestreceivable

The balance is made up as follows:

Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Adiustment during the year

____]12,892136

97,769,L34
B,46A,OA3

93,2A3,715
4,485,419

t21,237,217 97,769,t34

121 237,217 97,769,t34

121,237,217 9?.769.131

5,964,680
20,606,617

6,724,216
5,964 BO

102,175,016
12,946,291

1,008,734

560,491
4,507,771

3,000
35,914

82,562,156
10,518,930

607,433
42A,636

3,62A32L

23,658

21.0L

21.O2

121,237,217

3,101,844
43,499,313

7 4,392

5,076,469
93,321

127,363
558

1,959
459,000

600,000

800,000

2,562,000

1,200,000

500,000

500,000
5

97,769,L34
2,314,768

12,950,333

5,07 6,469
93,321

3,768,946
122,863

558
7,663

459,000

300,000
600,000
700,000

800,000

100,000

21.01

21.o2

26,5? 1,297

17 ,47 4,0A4

_______!,6e12r3

12,088,896

6,124,216
s,964,6A0

Dhaka

u

38

125.057.05S



Particulars Amount in Taka

37.Dec 2l 31.Dec 20
23.OO

23.O1

lNote-23.011
lNote-23.021

373,350,000

-- ]91167 Jls

Investmentin FDR
The balance is made up as follows:

Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year

253,350,000 225,150,000
175 500,000 42,500,000
428,850,000 267,650,000

14 00 000
253,350,000

This represents tle amount invested in fixed deposits with bank which are to be matured over the period of three
months, break-up ofwhich isgiven below:

Short term investment
Investment in FDR

Investment in share

6 months term FDR

12 months term FDR

14 117 705
253,350,000

5,521,4A4

55,500,000

_____lz!ll!4!9_

237,300,000
136,050,000

59,100,000

194,250,000

_____3z3i5.qp.q9_ 253,350,000
A schedule ofshort term investment is given in Annexure -B

23.02 Investment in shares
This

23.03 Investment in shares

Share in Public Limited
Company

No.of
Share

Cost
as on

31.12.27

Fair Value
as on

37.12.27

Un-realized
gain/ (lossJ

Fair Value

as on
37.12.20

Asianlns
BSCCL

BSCCL

CENTRALPHL

GPHISPAT

IFIC

LHBL

SQURPHARMA

STANDBANKL

ILFSL

NORTHRNINS

1158

23540
13724
3000

15500

10000
60,790

2,000
35,000

712,333
2,426,97 4
2,900,269

60,340
770,083
17 4,609

5,036,77 4
447,377
365,906

733,170
4,945,7 54
2,443,412

39,600
821,500

169,000
4,322,169

428,600

374,500

20,437

2,514,780
-76,457

-20,7 40

51,417
-5,609

-714,605
-14,771

8,594

1,930,320

126,166)
tB,480l

t64,712 12,294,659 74,117,705 1,823,046 LAgS,67 4

ts com s investment in shares ofthe followin c limited comn

Share in Public Limited
Company

No.of

Share

Cost as on

31.t2.2020

Fair Value
as on

37.1.2.2020

Un-realized

Eain/ (loss)
Fair Value

as on

BSCCL

ILFSL

NORTHRNINS

30,640

54,650
2,200

3,158,984

354,066
112,760

5,089,304

327,900
104,2A0

7,930,320
-26,166

-8,480
a7,490 3,625,810 5,527,4A4 1,495,67 4

resents com 's investment in shares ofthe follo blic limited

269

Dhaka

39

&J o;

254,477,+A4

Less: Encashment during tie year

31.L2.2019

2,47 4,032
395,850



Particulars Amount in Taka

31.Dec 21 31.Dec 20

lnvestment in listed securities have been presented in the fair value as per IFRS,09 through Other Comprehensive
Income unrealized gain /0ossJ has been charged iD Reserved for unrealized gain

24.OO

24.O1

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand

Cash at bank

Fixed Deposit
Short term deposit
Current deposit

[Note No.: 24.01]

[Note No.:24.02]
15,194,032

279,594,127
19,097,789

125,239,434

144,337,223

3t,761
75,762,271

269,941

14,427,444

The management has furnished certificate confirming ttre position

Cash in hard
Head omce
Branch office

24.02 Cash atbank

2,000,000
163,461,A46

s4,732,2A7

1,500,000
113,231_,004

10,508,430

219,594,127 12s,239,434

A schedule of Bank Balance is given in Annexure -C.

,1C

IAnnexure-B]
IAnnexure-C]
IAnnexure-C]

____23!139]se

15,194.032 t9.O97.7A9



Particulars Amount in Taka
31.Dec 21 31.Dec 20

Expenses of management
(not applicable to any particular fund or account)

Board Meeting fee & expenses
Auditfees
Depreciation
Depreciation on right of use asset
Advertisement and publicity
Donation and subscription
Fine & Penalty
Consultancy
Corporate social responsibility
Legal and professional fees
Meeting and conference
Registration fees

Credit Rating Fee
Web pagee Development

48 734,O32 30,62A,O04

328,583
1,154,750

t4,269,550
10,7a3,040

603,993
455,987

9,600,000
62,500

2,722,000
6,442,900
1,949,477

785,043
140,000
36,20s

225,000
264,200

7,363,590
11,430,583

381,300
940,000

7,565,119
1,214,900

274,220
800,994
140,000
80 00

26.00 Fina[ce Cost:
Interest on loan
Interest on Lease Liability

27.O0

2,571,279
689 189

3,260,16A

7,376,089
8? 5,309

4,25 1,398

At the commencement date, a lessee shall measure tle lease liability at the present value oftJre lease payments that are not
paid at that date.The lease payments shall be discounted using the interest rate implicit in tle lease,if that rate can be readily
determined.lf tlat rate cannot be readily determined ,the lessee shall use the lessee's incremental borrowing rate.Herc
incremental borrowing rate has been considered.

Invesunent & otlrers income

Interest /profit
[not applicable to any particular fund or account)
Dividend income
Miscellaneous income
Pront / (Loss] on sale ofshare
Profit / (Loss) on sale ofassets

28.00 EarningPershare(EpS)

The eaming per share ofthe companyis as follows:

A. Number ofshares:

34,726,185 24,476,A53

24,67'1,204

185,22A

(200.442)

r185,1371

7,935,000

16,065,000

6,900,000
1,035,000

33,656,259

6L,240

1,024,609
(15,963)

Shares outstanding at the begi nning of t}le year
Stock divident issued during t}le year
Fresh Share issued during tle year

Weight:
Shares outstanding at the beginning oftle year
Stockdivident issued during the year
Fresh Share issued during the year

Weighted average number ofshares:
Shares outstanding at t}Ie beginning ofthe year
Stock divident issued duringtie year
Fresh Share issued during the year

B. Ear[ings attributable to shareholders

Eaming attdbutable to ordinaryshare holders (pro6t after tax)

7,935,000

100.000/6

0.00%

8s.s1%

100.00%

0.00%
0.00%

7,935,000

13,736,675

6,900,000
1,035,000

2r,671.67 s

20,327 39A

7,

7,577,013

C. Basic Earning per share [B/A] 0.94 O.9S

Eaming per share is calculated in accordance with IAS 33 "Earning Per Sh"."" *hi.h hrffiffi
Loss Appropriation Accounts.

Dhaka

u

J

25.00

24.000.000



ount in TakaParticulars
31.Dec 21 31.Dec 20

29.00 lvet Assets value per share (NAV)

Net asset value per Share has been
31, 2021 after giving the effect of 1
are as follows

31.00

32.O0

calculated on weighted averaqe number of2
sx,to.r. aiJa",i aiail ff #;:; ;;:'i:3,T"Tii.;.."::.".,slf"i;i,ffi:".T"T:

7,935,000

17.aa 26.O4
Due to reduction of market value of investrnent in seorrities, value of invesunent as well as net asset valueDecember 31,2021 has been decreased. (NAVI ofMICL as of

30.00 Net operatingcash flowsper share (NOCPS)

},i,l3',"r1ilX:,:f#H;ff:il;',",$:.i,'":i111"'::il,'"::i," based on wei'hted avera.e number 2,.671,67s shares

Net Assets
Ordinary Shares at lstlanuary
Stock dividend Issued
Fresh Share issued
WeiShted average number of ordinarv share
weig+rtea ave.ale numu;;;;;jn]; il:::: "'tstandinB 

durins thevear

Nef assetvalue per Shar€

3A7,54L,577 206,63 6,406

2020

24,814,249
25,O52,590
(5,670,060)
(1,s90,985J

39,430,96A
81,213,685

59.370,374

[81,403,s1s)
47,397,709

3,535,187
(600,577)
(138,601)

(27 ,678.502)
[16,351,334]
(11,698,210)

(2,732,s3 3)
132,950.445 __r8zqs.qlq

7,935,000

73,736,675

6,900,000
1,035,000

21,671,675

21,6?1,675

132,950,445
27,671.675

6.13
-________12JL

Net Operating Cash Flows per Share increased due to increase of premium collection, claim recovery and otlers.
Reco[ciliation of net profit with cash f,ow from operating activities

Reconciliation oflet proft to net operati[g cash flow zOZ:

11,911,631
7,363,59L
(4O2,931)

1,351,009
19,677,606
22,7A3,I17

(25,643,O71)

79,362,A85

51,105,918

11,947,52A

[1,096,019)
383,001

(10,929,07 O)

(4,485,419)
(11,780,468)

159,536

Sala M

aelowTk.3,000
000

854

854

Dhaka

u JPa:

7,935.000

151,705,836
7,935.000

Net cash generated from operating activities
Weighted average number ofordinary shares

Net Operating Cash Flows pershare

Net Proft before tax
Depreciation
(lncrease)/decrease in provision for taxation
Infiease/[decrease) in deferred tar(
,ncrease/[decrease] the balance of fund
Increase/(decrease] the premium deposit
Increase/(decrease) ofamount due to other person or body
lncrease/(decrease) in estimated liabilibe! .

lncrease/(decrease) in sundry creditors 
i ln respect of outstand ing claims whetier

Increase/[decrease) in Lease LiabiliBr
(lncrease)/decrease of stock of starrlDs
0ncrease)/decrease of srock of printing
[lncrease)/decrease ln Advance, deposit & prepa],ment
Uncrease]/decrease in advance incohe tax
0ncrease)/decrease ofamountdue fiom other person or body(lncrease)/decrease in interest outstandins
Net cash flow from operating activities '

Disclosure as per requirement ofschedule XI, part II of the Companies Ac! 1994:

A. Disclosure as pre requirement ofSchedule XI, part II Note S ofpara 3:Employee position of the company as on 31st Decemte, ZOif,

42



Particulars Amount in Taka
31.Dec 21 31.Dec 20

B, Remuneration ofDirectors, Managers, Executives and Offrcers

Remuneration of Directos ,Managers , Executives and Omcers have been described as under:

Directors
Executives

Managers

0fncer

Amount in Taka

1r2,s22,a96 a0,307 ,133

C. Disclosure as uirement ofSchedule X Part I Pe.a 4l

Period ofpayment to Directors is from 01 ,anuary 2021 to 31 December 2021

The above Directors of the Company did not take any benefit from the company except attendance fees for Board
and others are as follows:

a. Expenses reimbursed lo the managingagent Nil
b. commission or other renq!r9!4!19!_p!.yq!l! !!.p!E nsasentorhis associate NiI

c. Commisslon rcceived or receivable by the managing asent or his associate as selling orbuyingagent oforherconcerns
in respect ofcontracts entered intosuch concerns with company

d. The money value ofthe contracts for the sale or purchase ofgoods and materials orsupply ofservices, enter into by
the company with th€ managingagent or his associate during lhe financial year

Nil

isites orbene fits in cash or in kindstattins Nit

f Other allowances and commission includingguarantee commission Nit

Pension etc,

Drqnsions Nil

2) cratuittes Nil

3) Payment trom provided tund Nil

Ni1

5l Consider.ti.n in.onne ction with reftementfrom oflice NiI

33.00 Premium less re-insurance

Empolyess
20zt 2020

37.4 5

Nil
62,177,433
12,944324

Nil
67,777,779

4,471,615

4,658,339

Designation Festival Bonus

Nil Nit Nil

Nil Nil Nil

Nil Nil Nrl

M r.lshtiaque Ahmed chowdhury Nit Nit Nil
Mr.Manwar-Uz-Zaman Nil NiI Nil
Mr.Hafizur Rahman Khan Nil Nil Nil

Nil NiI Nil
Mr. Aiman Barik Choudhury Director Nil Nil Nrl

Mr.Omar'Bin'Harun Xhan Independent Director Nil Nil Nit

M.. Ashim Chowdhury lnd€pendent Djrector Nil NilN'1

Mr.Ahvmed Kamal Khan Chowdhury lndependcnt 0irector Nil Nil Nil
Total

Gross Re-insurance
accepted

Re-insurance
ceded

Net premium
2021

Net premium
2020

Fire
Manne (Cargo)

Marine [Hull)
Motor
Miscellaneous

103,700,550
45,416,721

2,790,536
2,22430A

59,015,758

131.394,974

111,461,653

590,268
134,805,605

61,189,541

752,139,504 - 273,747,A73 53&991,631 439,M8,O47

& JP
.C:"

43

Nil

Class ofBusiness

210,046,203

397,606,405
2,736,690

7A,200,293
63,509,913

106,385,653

352,189,644
(s3,846)

7 5,975,945
4,494,155

Dhaka



Particulars Amount in Taka
31.Dec 21 31.Dec 20

34.00 Claims under policies less re-insurance

Class ofBusiness Paid Estimated
liability

Previous
year's balance

Nct claim
37.12.21

Netclaim
31.72,20

Fire
Marine (Cargo)

Marine (Hull)
Motor
Miscellaneous

117,190,058
19,028,608

52,062,220
5,250,373

132,729,tl,
s,346,125

36,523,76A
18,932,856

46,640,901

4,626.'163

17,087.77 4

183,505

2,447.944 3,367,217

16?,640
10.613,941

15,86S

10,657.221
(9,142,A67)

147,489,345 60,200,577 141,604.092 6E!085,830 s2,742,O24

35.00 Expensesofnranrgement

These expenses have been charged to revenue account on product basis ofgross premium eamed or direct business as under:

Amount in Taka

Fire
Marine fcargo)
Marine (Hull)
Motor
Miscellaneous

36.O0

41 130,630 296,769,272
As per SRo No. 280-Ain/2-18 dated 25th September 2018 tie company has incurred excess of management expenses due to
Covid -19 pandemic, Company didn't terminate anyempolyees and paid full salaries and otier facilities among the empolyees
and incurred hu8e amount in CSR activities. Also adoption oflFRS-16 is a cause ofexcess management expense.

Transadion with Releted Partiest
Meghna Insurance Company Ltd, in normal course ofbusinesicaffied out a number oftransactions with other entities that fall
within tie dehnation of related party fansction as per IAS- 24 and under the condition no.l.s(vi) of the Corporate governance

Euideline of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission rules and regulations disalosures all E nsactions involvin8
related parties arisinS in normal course of business are conducted on an arm's length basis at commercial rates on t r€ same
terms and conditions as applicable to tle third parties, Details transactions widr related parties and balances with dEm as at
December 2021 are as follows:

Name ofthe
related Derty

Relationship Name of
transaction earned

Premiullr
outstanding

Claim
paid

Aswad Composite Mllls Ltd 10,009,002 888,526
Ayesha ClothingCo.Ltd 1,803,364

Arkay Knit Dyeinq Mllls Ltd 9,629,563 508,983
Naaa Apparels Ltd 66,874

MarinaApparels Ltd 4,117

Hama Logistlcs Ltd 2,t62,AOt 569,600
2,190

Hamz Trims Ltd 325,953 ?sz.a67
Hamza Clothing Ltd 990 1,210,938

193,785

Magnam Traders 1,608

34,585

24,234,772 3,430,174

Name ofthe
related party

Relalionship Name of
transaction

Premium
earned

Premium
outstandinq

CIainr

Daid

Navana Pharmaceuticals Lrd 2.012.621 238,545

2,o12,621 ?3A,545

&J

Class ofBusiness
31.D.c 21 31.Dec 20

111,836,241

217,337,570

1,{95,915
42,745,442

34,715,462

116,114,305
73,490,525

858452
65,503,198
40,402,791

Dhaka



37.00 Board Meeting

During this year, the company had a Board of Directors consisting of 7 (SevenJ members and held
4 (four) meeting throughout the year. Board of Directors of the company has formed other
committees and sub committees like Executive Committee, Claims Committee and Audit
Committee. Regular meeting of these committees were also held during this year.

37.01 Disclosure as per requirement of Schedule XI, Part II ofthe Companies A*,1994:
Attendance status of Board meeting ofDirectors.
During the year 2027 there were 4 (four) board meeting were held. The attendance status of
board meeting is as follows:

Name of Directors Position No. of meeting
held

Ms.Sabrina Rahman 4 2

Mr.Musfiq Rahman 4 4
Mr.Javed Kasier Ally Di rector 4 4
Mr.lshtiaque Ahmed Chowdhury Director 4 2

M r.Manwar-Uz-Zaman Director 4 4
Mr.Hafizur Rahman Khan Director Z

Director 4 z
Mr. Aiman Barik Choudhury Director 4 2

Mr.Omar-Bin-Harun Khan Independent Director 4 3
Mr. Ashim Chowdhury Independent Director 2

Mr.Ahymed Kamal Khan Chowdhury lndependent Director 4 Z

38.00 Capital Expenditures Commitment

There was no capital expenditure commitment as at 31"t December,2021.

39.00 Claim not acknowledged as debt

There was no claim against the company acknowledged as debt as on 31"t December,2021.

40.00 Un-availed credit facilities

There was no credit facility available to the company from any Non-Banking financial institution
and Schedule Banks.

41 . 0O Contingent Liability
There was a demand of Tk3 5,59,70,787.00 by the income tax authority for payment of tax in excess of the
amount of management expenses claimed by the company during the accounting years fiom 2008 to 2016.
The company filed a write to the High court division of the honorable supreme court of Bangladesh. The
company is very much hopeful to get fudgement in its favor as Appellate Tribunal Bench accepted excess
management expenses Tk.167,89,870 in assessment year 2008-2009. Except this there are no contingent
assets or liabilities and unrecognized contractual commitments at the balance sheet date.

&

Accounting year Tax DemandedAssessment year Current Status

2008 2009-10 Writ to High Court

2009 2010-11 Tk. 74,10,938.00 Writ to High Court

20to 'tk. 93,94,572.0020r1-12 Writ to High Court

20t1 2012-r',-) Tk. 87,84,979.00 wrir to High courr

201.2 Tk 1,09,80,046.00

Tk 2.35,22,374.00 Writ to High Court /
2014-15

Attended

Director
Director

4
Mr.Taskeen Ahmed

4

2013-14

T,

Tk 55,82,708.00

Writ to High Court

2013

45 ,1.

\



2t04 2015-76 Tk 6,83,65,501.00 Writ to High Court

2075 2016-77 Tk 7,58,48,066.00 Writ to High Court

2076 20t7 -78 Appeal before Tribunal

2077 2078-79 Tk 4,42,00,628.00 Appeal before Tribunal

20t9-20 Assessment under process

2019 2020-21 Assessment under process

2020 2021-22 Returned submitted

Total Tk. 35,59,70,787.00

42.00 Insurance Act Relevant Information

aJ During the year under review nothing was paid to the directors of the company other than
board meeting and committee meeting attendance fee.

bJ During the year under review no compensation was allowed to the chief executive officer of
the company or any member ofthe board for special service rendered.

c) During the year nothing was earned as per premium against guarantees issued.

L

DhaEa

46

Tk 10,18,81,035.00

2078



Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Classified Summary of Assets Form "AA"

For the year ended December 31, 2021

Class ofassets Amount in Taka Remarks
31,Dec 21 31.Dec 20

Investments in treasury bond
i) Bangladesh Treasury Bond.

[10 years lnvestment Bond @ 12.10% lnterest)
(15 years lnvestment Bond @ 7.79y0Interest)

iii) Amount due from other persons or bodies

Cash, cash equivalent& short term invesqnent:
i) Short term investment
iil Cash at Bank
iii) Cash in hand

lnterest and dividend receivable
Advance, deposit & prepayments
Property, plant & equipments
Intangible Assets

Right-of-use asset

Stock ofprinting, stationery & stamps

Company Secretary C

Dated:
Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh

122,973,271 111,275,061 Book Value

622,255 + 403 204,7 07
258,877,4A4

725,239,434

19 097 749

25,000,000

16,000,000
9,000,000

8,697,213
179,889,436
240,279,690

120,863

20,294,355

3,458,320

25 000 00 At Cost

BookValue
Book Value
BookVaiue

5,964,680
125,057,055

244,564,272

151,079
16,62L,263

2,779,142

BookValue
BookValue
Written down value
Written down value

Written down value
BookValue

1,222969,012 934,561260

Director hD

Signed for & on behalf of
MABS & J Partners

Chartered Accountants

q@//c^,
Jagadish Chaldra Biswas FCA

Partner
Enrollment No: 199

Dvc No: 220912 Ogqng 95 3 6 15

9 000 00

16,000,000

15 L94 032

347,467 ,7 05
279,594,127

47
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Meghna lnsurance CornpaDy Limited
Schedule of Flxed Assets

As at 31 D€cembcr 2021

sl.
No

Cost
Rate of

D€p.

I.kl

I)
Wrltten Down

31.12.2021 31.12.2020
As at 01,01.2021

Addltlon
durlng the

perlod

sale /
Adlustmeht

the year 31.12.2021

Charged
durlng the

Perlod

Sale /
Ad,ustment

the year 31.12.2027

I Furnit!re and Fixturc 15,958,710 590,565 56,800 76,492,475 12,660,+36 7oak 3,29A,274 t,29r,osz 35,277 4,554,049 11,938,426 12,660.435
66,502,363 4,194,100 70,696,463 74,403,677 zoDk 48,098,686 4,454,392 52,553,078 18,143,38S 14,403,677

3 21,024,888 1,606,243 22,631,737 14.457,800 2oak 6,567,088 2,93r,340 9,494,424 13,732,703 74,457,799
I 4.480,808 585,910 4r,700 s,025,018 1,584,481 2,496,32? s66,792 40,001 3,423,118 1,501,900
s 9.162,23A 581,880 78.800 9,665,318 s,285,291 zotv, 3,476,947 1,115,362 67,501 4,924,aoa 4,740,510 5,285,291

19,943,933 2,434,2r5 17,000 22,361,74A 11,5S3,191 l5 4390,742 2,O2r,t77 13,3S9 10,398.5S4 '1t,962,594 11,553,191
150,323 150,323 77,929 zsok 13a,394 2,9a2 t4t,376 4,947

ll r52,045,O34 162,045,034 162,045,034 762,O45,O34 762,045,O34
9 Office spacc 14,s62,434 ts,s62,434 18,562,434 \oak t,8s6,243 1,856,243 t6,706,797 I 6

Total2021 317,a30,731 9,992,913 194,300 244,564,273 73,266,458 14,239,334 156,138 47,349,654 2.40,27L690 244,564,273

Total-2020 31 19 731 2t)n 930 01 325 73 1) z

Schedule of Intanglbl€ Asscts
As al 31December2021

sl, Cost Alnount before
chadnS

depreclatlon

Rate of
D.p.
(%t

Amortlzatlon Wrltlen Down
Value as on
31.12.202t

Wrltten Down
Value es on
31.12.2020

As at 01.01.2021
Addltion

durlngth€
sale/

Adlustment
Asat

31.12.2021
As at

ot.ot.202l
charged

durlnqthe
Salc /

Adrustment
As al

31.12.2021

I 910,000 910,000 r51,079 20% 754,927 30,216 749,r37 120,863 151,O79

Total-2020 72 75 1

Schedule of Rlght-of-use asset
As at 31 December 2021

sl. Depreciation Wrltt€n Down
value as on
31,12,2021 31.12.?O20

As at 01.01.2021
Additlon

durlngthe
Adlustment

the year 31.12.2O21
As at 01.01.2021 charged

durinqth€
Adlustm€nt

the year 31.12.2021

I Righr-of-use asset 28.05r.946 19,296,1S3 16,427,174 30,s20,927 11,430,683 72,276,029 13,480.146 to,226,565 ?o.294.355 16,621,263

Total-2020 28,051,946 2a.051,946 11,430,683 11,430,643 15,621,263

&J

48

charglng
depreclatlon 01.01.2021

1',I.930

327,629,344

r-%

Ofis,(a



Methna Insuran.e Company Limit€d
Schedule o{ Fixed Deposit Receipt

As at 31 De.ember 2021

Arhau.. -,

5t. 2021 2420

01 1,000.000 1,000,000
o2 500,@0 500,000
03 500,@o 500.000
0! 2,0@,000 2.000,0@
05 1.000,000 1.000,000
06 1,000,000 1,000,000
ot Pon Conn*t nE Ro.d Bnmi 500,000 500,0o0
08 1,500,000 1,500,000
09 200,000 200,000
10 500,000 500,000
11 5@,0@ 500,000
l2 5@,@0 500.000
13 1,000,000
14 50o,mo 500,000
15 2,000,000 2,000,000
16

3, AlAnfa lrlaE, B.nt l-td

500,000 500,000
t7 1,000,000
18 500,000
19 Ah:O.lul Bnnctlsren.g.r 500,000 500,000
20 1,0@.000 1,0@,0@
2l r,000,000 1,000,000
22 500,0@ 500.000
23 (rdrmbl AE.cn, ChituSong 1,000,000

24 500,m0 500,000
25 5oo,0m 500,000
26 500,m0 5C0,000
21 1,0@,@o 1.000,000
28 500,000 500,000
29 5@,@0 900,m0
30 300,000 300,@0
31 400,000 400,000

5oo,0m 500,o\rc
33 5@,0@ 500,@0
34 200,0@ 200,000
35 s00,000 500,@0
36 100,000 100,000

17 200,@0 200,000

t8 500,@0 500,000
l9 Mot|he.l Corporate BEn.h 1,000,000 1,000,000
40 500,0@ 500.@0
41 2m.o@ 200,m0
41 9m,000 500,000
43 5oo,mo 500,000

250,000 250,000
45 500,000 s00,000
46 1,000,@0 1,000,000

500,0@ 500,000
48 1,000,0{o 1,000,000
49 s00,000 500,000
50 500,000 500,000
51 Sr.tlor Rod AEn.nth'eRonn 5oo.0o0 500,000
52 Sutl6i Ro.d Bran.lrcineSong 1,000.000 1,000,000
93 strrlon Rod BE.ch,chnhSonS 1,000,000 1,000,000
54 500,000 500,000
55 500,000
56 500,000
51 500.000
58 500,@0 s00,000
59 500,@0 500,000
60 500,000 500,000
61 500,000 500,000
62 1,000,000 1,000,000
63 1,000,000 1,000,000

1.@0,000 1,m0,000
65 50o,000 500,000

2,000,000 2,000.000
67 400,000
68 300,000 100,000
69 500,000 500,000
'70

500,000 500,000
)L 500,000 500,000
77 500,000 500,000



Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Schedule of Fixed Deposit Receipt

As at 31 December 2021

Annzru.. - e

5L 202t 2020

t3 500,000 500,000

500,000 500,0@
15 1,0@,000 1,mo,000
16 500,000 5oo.om
77 500.000 500,000
78 200,000 200,000
79 500,00o 500,000
80 500,000 500,000
81 500,000 500,000
a7 500,000 500,000
83 500,000 5@,000
84 500,000 500,000
85 500,000 500,000
86 1,000,000

2,000,000
a8 1,0@,000
89 3,000,000
90 500,000 500,000
91 500,000 50o,C{)0
92 1,000,000
93 ,{eruyango.l 8i.h.h/rt nbrzar 500,000 500,@0
94 A( $an M@r ar.n.h,ChntesonC 500,000 500,@0
95 200,000 200,()00
96 500,0@
91 Ch.tEI BFrdL Cttt 3o.B 1e.or,./1r05/022310.130s 5m,000
98 5m,000 50o,000
99 ch.tol BEr.ii ci&sons 500,@o 5@,000
100 Chakt:' 3r.n.h- Chtrbgo.B 5m,0@ 500,000
101 50o,ooo 5@,0o0
102 500,000 9@,0o0
103 5@,000 5m,0@
104 5@,0@
105 500,000 500,000
106 50o,000
107 500,000
108

6. B.nald..h Xrle a..k

5@,000 500,0@
109 1,000,000

110 500,000
111 500,000 500,0@
112 500,@o 500.0@
113 And€rlrlh Sr.i.lLChltbgong 1,000,0@ 1,0@,000
114 500,00o 500,000
115 Nort,l souti RMd Br.kh,Dh.le 500,000 500,000
116 500,000 500,@0
7t7 500,000 500,@0
118 500,000 500,000
119 500,000 500,000
120 ,!lmtol. Br.n.[Mun\hrson] 500,0@ 500,000
121 500,000 500,0@
722 500,000 500,0m
123 1,000,000

t24 500,000

125 500,000
t26 500,000 500,000

JPa

>:
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Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Schedule of Fixed Deposit Receipt

As at 31 De.ember 2021

Ann rfi. - e

5L 2021 2020
727 500,m0 500,000
12a 500,000 500,000
729 500,000 500,000
130 1,500,000 1,500,000
131 5@,000 500,000
132 500,@0
133 5m,0o0
1!4 200,000 200,0@
135 600,000 600,000
136 500,000
737 500,000
138 So.argen Jonoplln Ro.d Branch 500,000
139 T€i3aon Llnk Road Br.nch 500,000 500.000
140 Sonarpaon lonoparh Road aEncn r,000,000 1,0@,000
141 500,000 5m,m0
742 18.000,000
141

r0, our.h B.Bl. Ban* l-rd.

1,1m,000 1,100,000
lubile Rqd. Br.nch chitrago.g 1,m0,0m

145 1,000,000
146 500,000 500,000

500.000 5@,0@
148 5@,@0 5@.0@
149 5@,0@ 5@.000
150 500,0@ 5m.m0
151 500,0@ 5@,000
ls2 5m,0m $0,000
153 500,000 500,000
154 1,000,000
155 500,000 500,000
156 400,@0 400,000
157 500,000 5@.0@
158 s@,0@ 5do,o@
159 Caipur Chowr2sr2 Br.n.h 1,0@,0@
160 500,0m 500,000
16r 5m,0m 500,@0
162 500,000 s00,000
163 1,000,000 1,000,0@
164 czlpur Chowr-r. Br.h.tr 500,000 500,0m
165 200,000 200,000
166 s@,@0 500,000
767 s00,0@ 900,000
168 500,0@ 500,000
169 500,0@ 500,000
170 Czipur Choe|rs Br.n.n 1,0{o,0m
771 Maq.Chowr.e Br.nch 500,000 500,000
112 300,000 100,000
lt3 1,000,000 1,000,000

1,000,000 1,000,000
175 s@,000 500,000
176 5@.000 500,@0
t17 500,000 500.000
174 500,000 900,000
t19 500,000 500,000
180 orxr226/0?15010o2357q 500,000
181 300,000 300,000

0haka

u

!a Aq
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Meghna Insurarce Company Limited
Schedule of Fixed Deposit Re(€ipt

As at 31 De(ember 2021

ann &r. -,

SL 2021 2020

182 r,l.tlBt t!.sc Fimn.. & lnv.sihpht Lrd.
500,000 500,000

183 500,000 500,000

184 15.Fast Scqurity Islamt Bank Lrd collqe cat. Br.n.h,Tonai 500,000

145 500,000 500,000
186 500,000 s00.000

500,000 5@,0@
188 5@,0@ 500,0m
189 1,000,0@ 1,000,000
190 500,0m 500,000
191 500,000 500,000
792 1,000,000 1,000,000
193 500,000 500,000
194 500,000 s00,000
195 1,0@,000 1.000.000
196 1,0@,0@ 1,0@,000
197 1,0@,000
198 1,m0,000
199 1,o@,mo
200 1,000,000

201 1,000,000
202 V.l*. BE.ch,Xyfr .nshlng r,0@,000
203 500,000
204 500,0@ 5@,000
205 5@,0@ 500,000
206 1,mo.000 1,000,0@
207 500.000 500,000
208 500,000 5@,0@
209 500,000 500,000
210 1,@0,000 1,000,000

211 500,@0 500,000
212 800,@0 8m,000
273 5m,000 5@,0@
274 1,0@.m0 1,000,0@
215 5@.0m 5m,000
216 5@.m0 500,000
117 1,000,m0 1,000,000
214 500,000 500,000
2t9 500,@0 500.000
220 500,@0 500,000
221 500,@0 500,000

500,@0 500,000
721 5@,0@ 500,0o0
224 1,000,000 1,000,000

500,m0 500,000
226 500,000 s00,000
221 500,000 500,000
174 500,000 500,000
279 500,@0 500,000
230 2,000,@0 2,000,000
231 5m,@o 500,000
232 5@,@0 500,000
233 5@,m0 500,000
234 500,00o 500,000
235 500,000 500,000
236 500,000 500,000
237 500,000 500,000
238 1,mo,000 1.000,m0
219 1,000,0@ 1,000,000
240 500,000
241 1,000,000 1,000,000

Dhaka



MeShna Insuran.e Cofipany Limited
Schedule of Fixed Deposit Re.eipf

As at 31 December 2021

ann.,u.. - o

SL 2021 2020

242 500,000 500,00o
243 500,000 500,000
244 500,000 500,000
245 Kadomrdli 3ran.h. chrbsons 1,000,000 1,000,000
746 2@,0O0 200,000
747 500,ooo 500,000
248 2,0@,ooo 2,000.000
749

21.Mar.rntlle Bank Lld.

500,000 s00,000
250 500,0@ 500,000
251 Caipur Chowrat: 3r.n.h 1,000,000

252 o[aa32lrr"5{r2:r],(54317 500,000
253 500,000 500,000
254 500,000 500,000
255 500,000 500,000
256 500,0@ 5@,0@

757 500,0@
254 500,mo 500,000
759 500,000 5@,000
260 500,00o 500,000
261 1,000,000 1,000,000
262 1,000,@o 1,000,0@
263 1,000,000 1,000,0@
26.4 1,0@,m0
265 5m,m0
256 500,000

767 500,000 500,000
268 23.Mldrs Finan.lry Lrd. 500,000 500,000
269

2a.tiurual Tr!n aank Lrd.

500,000 500,000
270 1,000,000 1,000,000
171 1,000,000 r,@0,000
112 500,@0 500,000

2t3 Mrih{Chowdh0ryp.E Br 5m,o@ 500,000

214 5@,0@ 500,000

275 1,0@,0@

276 5@,0@ 500,000
277 lanlrdra M.st r B.n,8h.hk: 500,000 500,@0
274 2,000,000 2,000,m0
719 uaraE Mod.l Town ara.ch 250,0@ 250,000
280 5@,0m 5@,000

500,0@

282 500,ooo 50o,000

283 50o,000 t00,0@
7U 500,0@ 500,000

745 500,000 500,@0
246 500.000 500,000

241 500,000 500,000

288 1,000,000 1,0@,000
289 500,000 500,000
290 5@,0@ 5m,000
297

26NASCommer.ial Bankl-td,

5@,0@ 5m,0@
297 5m,000
293 EtUru aEtrh,K.r.nBo.) 1,000,000

294 Coni BFn.i.M le.pur,t rszil 1,00o,0m

295 500,000
796 1,000,000

79-l 500,000 500,0@
294 1,000,000

199 500.000 5@,0@

Dhaka
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Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Schedule of Fixed Deposit Re(eipr

As at 31 December 2021

Anndu. - B

I

SL zozl 2020

300 30,000,000

301
27.Unka aangla FiBn.e Ltd.

500,000

302 500,000

303 500,000500,000

304 N.kbp!r nod Br.h.h,Dh.la. 1,000,000

305

z9.Clobrl hlaDl Banl Ltd.

1,0(n,000

306 1,000,000

307 500,0@
308 O R Nam Ro, BEn.rl'ctttr.g 1,000,000 1,000,000

309 5@,000 500,000
lubile Ro.d Br.n.n ChltuSong 1,000,000
culstin Corp.r.E 8....h 500,000 500,000

312 GrlJhzn corpo..r. Irancn 500,000500,000

311 5m,m0 500,000
314 1.m0,000 1.000,000

315 5m,000 500.000
316 Mlrrpur Ar.n.n ChioSon& 1,0@,000

317 s00,000 5oo,0oo
318 500,000 500,000

319 500,000500,000

500,000 s00,000
321 N.nd ipn, R ran.h,kh rlA.qDh.ta 500,000025451r/0r0!1Umoo107 5@,000

322 5m,000 5m,000

323 500,0005m,000
Shduki Bhn.h.Mrm.ns'nB 5@,000 500,000

125 C.nb E Nd.z lv.6k Br.n.i sm,000

126 6.rib E Ncw, l{v..!. Br.n.-tr s00,000s00,0m

121 500,000

328 1,000,000

329 2,o@.mo

ll0 1,0@,m0

311 5@,@0 500,000

311 500,000 500,000
ta ELphrnr Ro.d 8lrft s00.000333 500,000

334 1,0@.0m r,0@,000

335 200,0002@,m0
336 500,m0 500,000

331 500,000500.000

338 s@.mo 500,000

339 5@,0005m.000

1.0@.000340 1,0@,000

341 lhikoB..h. sM E 

^8.k! 
En..n s@,000

500,0oo342 50o,000

343 5@,000 500,000

500,000500,000

t45 1,000,000 1,000,000

345 s00,000500,000

500,000341 500,000

348 500,000

349 1,000,000r,000,000

350 500,m0 500,000

351 Culsirn Mod€lTow. AEn. 500,000500,000

352 5oo,0o0 500,000

353 500,000500,m0
354 1,000,cr00 1,000,000

355 500,000500,000

356 2,00c,00c
357 500,000

EE

Dhaka
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Meghna Insunnce Company Limited
Schedule of Fixed Deposit Receipt

As at 31 De.ember 2021

ADo.rut. - B

st 2027 2020
354 1,000,000
359 1,000,000
360 500,000 500,000
161 500,000 s00,000
162 5@,0@ 500,000
363 2,000,000 2,000,0@
364 500,000 s00,000
365 1,000,000 1,000,000
366 500,000 500,000
367 500,000 500,000
368 Bhaury brn.n Chln4!.: 1,000,@0
369 500,000 500,000
370 5@,000 500,000
371 290,0@ 250,000
3J2 500,000 500,000
311 300,000 300,000
314 200,0@ 2@,000
375 1,0@,000 1,000,0@
376 5@,000 500,000
377 500,000 500,000
37A 500,000 500,000
379 500,000 500,000
380 1,@0,000 1,000,000
381 500,000 500,@0
342 500,000 9m.m0
383 1,0m,000 1,000,@0
344 5m,0@ 5m,000
345 5m,0@ 500,000
386 500,0@ 500,000
387 500,0@ 500,0@
388 5@,000 500,000
189 GLC M@r Br.i.h,Chttu3o.3 5@,000 500,0m
390 Canb E N.w.z Av.nu€ B.rncfi 5m,@0 500,000
391 Honrr6pur Unron Br.n.rl Dhrlc 500,000 500,000
392 c.nb E N.wd Avenle Brrn h 500,000 500,000
393 500,000 s@.0@
194 50o,000 500,000
39s 500,@o 5@.000
396 H-..!.d 8r:..h,X.r.nB!.r 900,000 5m,000
391 s@,000 5m,0@
398 200,000 2m,000
399 L.h.gor. ar.n.t,chtrtrton3 500,000 5@,000
400 500,000 500,000
401 500,000 500,000
442 200,000 200,000
403 106res3/026sr20o14r5r 500,000
404 500,000 500,000
405 500,0@ 500.000
406 5@,000 500,000
40J 500,000 500,000
408 500,000 5@,000
409 50o,000 500,000
410 1,000,000 1,000,000

Dhaka

Acc

&
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Meghna Insuran.e Company Limited
Schedule of Fired Deposit Receipt

As at 31 December2oa
Annaur. - A

st 2021 2020
411 1,000,000 1,000,000
412 s00,000 500,000
413 P*hdon. B.anctlNaBrn3d' 1,m0,000 1,000,000

250,000 250,000
415 500,@0 500,0@
416 500,000 500,000

500,@0 500.000
418 200,000 200,000
419 S.f. !oidor BEn tlPirolpur,S.rlil 500,000 500,000
420 500,000 500,000
471 5oo,o@ 500,c)00
422 5@,000 500,m0
423 500,o(rc 500,000
424 1,000,000 1,0@,0@
425 500,000 500,0o()
426 s00,000 500,000
421 5m,0@
478 1,0@,0,00
479 1,0@,0@
410 500,000
431 1,0@,0@
432 500,0@ 500,000
431 500,000 500,000

1,000,000 1,000,000
435 500,000 500,000

re.shahJalal lslami Brnk Lrd.

5@,0@ 500,000
411 lqrl.lpur cho%o Br.n 500,0@ 500,000

500,000 500,000

750,000 750,@0
5@,m0 500,0@
200,0m 200,000
500,000 5@,000
500,0@ 500,00o
500,000 500,ooo
5m,0@ 500,000

500,0m 500,0@
500,000 500,000
500,000 500,000
500,000 500,000

450 6.hrg-n Bnnch,Mymensrryh 1.0@,0@ 1,0@,000
451 500,0@ s@.000

1,0@,0@
453 5oo.o00 500,000
454 500,00o 500,000
455 2,000,olrc 2,000,@0
a56 1,000,000 1,000,000
457 5@,@0 500,000

250,000 250.000

lord.bpur .iEll& 8nft 5m,0@ 5m,000
loyd.bpur dbwre 3u nc 9m,000 5m,0@

461 500,000 500,000
462 1,0@,@0 1,000,000
463 500,000 s00,000

500.000 500,000
465 500,000 500,0m

500,0@ 5@,0@
400,000 4@,00o

& J

Dhaka
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Meghna Insuran.e Company Limited
Schedule of Fixed Deposit Receipt

As at 31 December 202l
ann.rutc -,

SI 2027 2020
468 100,000 100,000
,t69 ,ur.e3l.x/m/r.s@163!. 500,000 500,000

250,000 250,000

1,0@,000 1,000,000

500,m0 500,m0
473 500,000 500,000

500,000 500,000
475 For€,gr Ex.hah8s Brrnch 500,000 500,000
476 2@,000 200,000

1,000.000 1,ooo,mo
4)8 lm,000 100,000
419 1,000,000
480 500,000
481 2s56r?/1Ba/065sr00r2r3 500,000
441 500,000
443 s@,0@
484 1,0@,0@ 1,000,0o0
485 500,000
486 5m,000 500,000

1,000,000 1,000,000

,r4.Th. Pldm. arnt l-td.

oulshan Solth Av.nu. Ar. 500,000 500,000
489 1,0@,000

5m,000 5@,@O
491 500,000

497 500,000 500,m0
493 5CC,O00 500,000

494 5@,000 500,000
495 500,@0

Xi.mtot ann<i, Chtri8onS 50o,m0
497 1,0m,000
4!8 1.0@,0@ 1,0@,0m

200,m) 200,000
500 500,0@ 500,000
501 Kh.n lahan Ali Rod Br.n. 300,00o 300,000
502 s@,000 s00,@o
503 5@,0@ 900,000

504 500,0@ 5m,000
505 500,000 500,0m
506 200,000 200,000
s01 4{D,000 400,000

508 s00,000 500,000

509 500,000 500,000

510 200,000 200,000

511 1,000,000

512 laDarkha n 3 E.cn.ci nalo ni 1,000,000

513 1,000,000

514 En.y.r Aer ar:nch,Chttr.8o.g 1,000,000

515 5@,000 s00,000
516 Sr.hon Rord Ar.m[Chtr.aone 50o,000 500,000

at7 300.000 300,000

518 5@,000 500,0o0
519 500,000 500,000

520 400,000 400,000
521 500,000

522 500,000

521 1,000.000

1,000,0c0
529 500,000

526 DT Ro.d Eid8ah Er.n.llchR:s.rg 500,000
577 49.connunlty arnI 82nsl2d€sh Ltrt. R.nlrbndar Brrn.h, 0rn.ipor olermr?100oo/@D.11 1,000,000

Iotal 373,350,000 253,350,000

&J
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to21 2020

528 500.000 500,000
529 500.0@ 500,000
sl0 NRB Comme.cial Eank Ltd ffiT 500,000 500,000
531 IEM 500,000

Total 2,000,000

t lElI! Ei,lllt-

MeShna Insuran.e Company Limited
Schedule of Fixed Deposit Re(eipt

As at 31 De.ember 2021

Dhaka
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Meghna Insurance Company Limited
Schedule of Bank Balance
As at 31 December 2021

Annexure - C

Anrount ln Taka
2021 2020il

List ofShort Notice

0l BASIC Bank Ltd Main EEnch f 216-01-0000443 1.45t,644 1,524,336_00
o2 EASIC Bank Ltd Maln Bmnch 55,372.535 35,659.38a.00
03 NCC Bank Ltd NCC Bhaban 8r.nch * 0103-032-5000535 43,316,992 31,947.705 00
04 Social lslamiEank Ltd Corporate offlce Eranch # t27 - 136-0000-254 60,529,706 44.095.s214.00
05 lFlC Eank Ltd Culshrn Sranch d 0180048947041 2,745,969 4,031.00
o6 AB Eank Ltd KakrailEranch # 4009-780993-430

Prime Bank Foreign Exchange 8r fi2L263tA071379 5,000

LA46 113,231,OO4

List ofCurrent

01 EASIC Bank Ltd 0210-01-0012310 1,524 168.00
OZ BASIC Eank Ltd Main Eranch a270-ot oo|2297 50,555,07? 366,189 00
03 BASIC Bank Ltd 8ogura 8r 1210-01,000s302 2,t24 108.00
04 EASIC Eank Ltd Fenl 8r 721-01-0000-260 3,2A3 4,298.00
05 EASIC Eank Ltd Iashore Br 1810-01-0015030 850 1.00
06 EASIC Bank Ltd lubllee Rd 1310,01'0003385 -481 1,121.00
o7 BASIC Eank Ltd (awran Ba?rr Br 3110-01-0007734 2,433

08 BASIC Bank Ltd Ma!fl Branch 0210 01-0012304 r,855 3,328.00
09 BAS]C Bank Ltd Tan Baar 8r 1410,01-0003790 3,769 6,166.00
10 EASIC Bank Ltd 0210,01 00r2281 1,480 2,838.00
l1 NCC Bank Ltd NCC thaban Eranch 01030210004481 4,975 900.00

NCC Bank Ltd 0003-0210031336 473 111.00
13 NCC Bank Ltd B.naniBr 0050-0210009604 2,747 2,747.00
14 NCC Bank Ltd 0047,0210039765 4,299.O0

15 NcC Bank Ltd KadamtoliBr 00190210021492 5,233 l,4zz-oo
t6 NcC Bank Ltd Dilkusha Br 0028-0210021339 1,277 7,S52.00

NCC Bank Ltd ElephantRd 00430210014188 2.762 7,652.00
18 NCC Eank Ltd farldpurbr 0115.02,10001408 1,971 2,316.00
19 NCC Eank Ltd Darus-s.lam 8r 01020210007881 6,512 6,886.00

NCC Eank Ltd Bhaban 8r 0103 0210004276 444 2.516.00
21 NCC Eank Ltd Dilkusha Br 0028,0210021348 t,652
22 NCC Bank Ltd Maehbazar Br s9z 724.00
23 NCC Bank Ltd MotijheelMain Br 00020210033657 z,z7a 1,502.00

24 NCC Bank Ltd Mynenshing Br 00720210010990 1,979 2,765-OO

l.lcc Bank Ltd EangshalBr 002202\0022816 1,640 3,521.00
26 NCC Bank Ltd MotUheel Br 0002-0210033675 5,505 1.000.00
27 NCc Bank Ltd Forelgn Erchansr 1,766 2,730.00
2A NCC Bank Lrd Toynbee Br 0031-0210024537 ,601 6,943.00
29 NCC Eank Lld Forelgn Exchange 0031-021'0024500 4,476 7,364-00
30 SociallslamiBank Ltd Bagerhat 0881330006135 2,419 1,606.00
3l Social lslamlBank Ltd EarishalE. 0731330005521 4,133 6.075.00
32 Social lslamiEank Ltd corpomte Br 1271330003495 74,024 6,775.00
33 Soclal lslamiBank Ltd 0801330005809 998 930.00
34 Social lslami Eank Ltd loydebpur Chowralta Br 1231330002433 114 2.381.00
35 Social Islaml Eank Ltd MoulviE.zar Br 0101330015059 ,1,86S -2,632.00

36 social Islaml Bark Ltd Forelgn Exchange 0181330018232 1.401 1.743.00

Social Islaml Aank Ltd KhatungongBr 0141330020735 4,409 8,440.00
38 Social Islaml Bank Ltd 0051330019159 2,290 4,226.00
39 social Islanl Eank Lrd KakratlBr 1031330002431 54 3,600.00
40 SociallslamlSank Ltd MohakhaliEr 0701330007081 1,835 2,080.00
4t Social lslamlEank Lrd Bansshal Br 674 1,269.00

4Z sociallslamlE.nk Ltd Gausia 8r 0g8l?10005817 868 13,688.00
sociallslamlEank Ltd Forelgn Exchanse 0181330018287 55 170.00

44 sociallslamlB.nk Ltd Rangpur Br 1,505 70.00

SociallslamlBank Ltd Savar Br 0301330014692 1,605 2,790.00
so.ial IslamlBank Ltd Tongi 8r 0741330007355 381 2,717.00
Agrani Bank Ltd Manlksoni 8r 4.918 zt6
lslamiBank BD Ltd MatuallBr 20507770101040600 2,068 2,068
lslamiBank 8D Lrd Kurlg.am Br 1950100202214 1,960

50 PrincipalB.anch 146,418 274A72

51 MotijheelBranch 3,t92,694 973764A

Sorali Bank Ltd NCTB B.anch 130.706 54571

SL BankName 2021 20zo

59

54,1!2,241 10,50ar30

L

# 0216,01.0001531

07

1Z

l7

20

00110210031354

0031.021-0024528

0681330006739

48
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